Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pitblica de Inmersion Dual en Espariol

2850 49* Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, October 20, 2017/viernes, 20 de octubre del 2017
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

I PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fire convocada por at y p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
B Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Presant/ | Absent/
Presente Ausente
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19)
3 Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18)
4. Adriana Yafez-Guti¢rrez | Staff/Personal (17-20)
3, Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
6. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18)
7. Vacant Community Membet/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)
8. Erandi Zamora Community Membet/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
9. Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Leén Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacién de la Agenda (p.1)
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/4probacién de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a. September 2017 minutes/minutos del mes de
septiembre del 2017
E. MISSION/Misién

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students; utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply eritical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misién de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espaiiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrolian y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre
comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y erear un cambio
en la sociedad,

11, COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento ne pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningiin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)



B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Concilio estudiantil — Representative/representante (5 minutes)
2. Parent Council/Association/Concilio y asociacién de padres — Representative/representante (5 min)
3. College Board Practice Exams for Grade 8-: AP Spanish and SAT Spanish Subject Test/Exdmenes
colegiales de practica para estudiantes del octavo grado - LAS Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (5 min)

M.  ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. LAS Finance 101 and Monthly Financial Update/Informacién bisica de finanzas de LAS y resumen
financiero del mes - Gasper Martinez, EdTec (1 hour and 30 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/ Comentarios Piiblicos (méximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I11A/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IA.

Motion: Second: Vote;

B. August and September Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria de los meses de agosto y septiembre —
School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (5 min.) ’ '

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/ Comentarios Pitblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. LAS Academic Accountability 101: State Dashboard, LAS External and Internal Accountability, and
CAASPP FY17 Results/Informacién basica de responsabilidad académica de LAS: Tablero estatal,
responsabilidad externa e interna, resultados de CAASPP del ajio fiscal 2017 — Bersola (40 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/ Comentarios Piiblicos (maximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is reccommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

D. Bylaws and Policy Committee: 1) Board Member Resignation, 2) LAS Board Bylaws-Board Vacaney and
3) Board Election: Community Representative Elections Results/ Comité de estatutos y polizas: 1) Renuncia
de un miembro de la Mesa Directiva, 2) Poliza de vacancia en la Mesa Directiva, 3) Elecciones: resultados
para representante comunitario — Bylaws Committee (30 min.)

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/ Comentarios Piiblicos (méximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1ID/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1ID.

Motion: Second: Vote:

E. Board Development: 1) Board Executive Members, 2) Board Committee Memberships, 3) Board Master
Calendar and Committee Yearly Tasks, 4) Charter Conferences Attendance, and 5) November 17 Board
Meeting Attendance/ Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva: 1) Miembros ejecutivos, 2) Membresias de comités, 3)
Calendario y asignaciones anuales, 4) Conferencias de charter, 5) Asistencia de la reunion del 17 de noviembre -
Bersola (30 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I11E/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe HIE.



Motion: Second: Vote:

F. LAS Enrollment/Matriculacion de LAS — de Leon (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 11IF/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IITF,

Motion: Second: Vote:

G. Bylaws and Policy Committee: Suicide Prevention Policy/ Comité de pélizas y estatutos: péliza de prevencion
de suicidio — de Ledn (20 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 111G/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIG.

Motion: Second: Vote:

1v. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. LAS Charter Renewal Timeline/ Linea de tiempo de la renovacién de la constitucién - Bersola (5 min.)
B. CDT/Comité de desarrollo curricular — Campos (5 min.)

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta —
a. November 17,2017 - Regular Board Meeting/17 de noviembre del 2017 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva

b. December 15, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting/15 de diciembre del 2017 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva
VI.  ADJOURNMENT/Clausura

The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta termind a las : p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary sids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individios que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Divectiva estan invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.






LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49' Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, September 15,2017
5:30PM in Room 7

I. Preliminary

LA and B Meeting was called to order by Erandi Zamora at 5:36PM
Name Role Present Absent
Kathy Petree Parent (17-20) @5:39PM
Jennifer Bacsafia Parent (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Parent (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Staff (17-20) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X
Irene Rodriguez Teacher (17-18) X
Vacant Community Member (17-20)
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X
Peter Moulton Community Member (16-18) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the September 15, 2017 agenda with the following
changes: tabling the August Check Register due to incomplete information.
1** Motion: Fernando Aceves
2" Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
Absences: None )
Abstentions: Kathy Petree (due to arrival at 5:39PM)
The motion passed with seven votes.
LD Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the June 16, 2017 minutes. .
1** Motion: Peter Moulton
2™ Motion: Erandi Zamora
Absences: None
Abstentions: Kathy Petree, Adriana Yaiiez-Gutiérrez, Irene Rodriguez
The motion passed with five votes.
A motion was made to approve the August 18, 2017 minutes with the amendment
of the ASES meeting date from September 30" to August 30",
1** Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
2" Motion: Perla Campos
Absences: None
Abstentions: Fernando Aceves, Irene Rodriguez, Peter Moulton, Erandi Zamora
The motion passed with four votes.
L.E Mission The mission was read aloud.

I1. Communications Norms

ILA. Public Comments 1) de Leén welcomed newly elected board members: Petree, Rodriguez,
and Yanez-Gutierrez.
2) de Leon shared information regarding statewide charter conferences:
CSDC and CCSA.
11.B.1. Student Council Student Council Advisors and representatives provided a report,
11.B.2 Parent Council/Association The Parent Council Vice President, Liz Kennish, provided a report to the board
about Literacy Night and Dia de los Muertos events.
1IL.B.3 ASES Update de Leon provided an update about the ASES program, including information that
that was shared in a parent meeting on August 30%: 17-18 enrollment process,
ideas for changes and improvements,
111 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION
LA Bylaws and Policy The Board interviewed the two community board representative candidates,

Committee: 1) Elections, 2)
Candidate Interviews

Aracely Campa and Ravindar Singh.

A motion was made to approve the continuation of the two community board




representative candidates in the election process.
1st Motion: Fernando Aceves

2nd Motion: Adriana Yaiiez-Gutiérrez
Absences: None

Abstentions: None

Motion passed with eight votes.

Public Comments None

I1L.B Board Development The Board members learned about the agenda for the Sunday, October 8™ Retreat

and provided input.
Public Comments None.

II.C LAS Enrollment School Leadership presented information regarding the academic program,
including linguistic balance expectations within a dual language program, and
current and past practices to encourage enrollment,

The board requested that school leadership provide data related to this item for
the upcoming meeting.
Public Comments
IILD LAS LEA Addendum, Bersola provided an overview of the federal and state accountability systems and
School Plan and LCAP the integration of the compliance documents as required by law. This is the first
of presentation series on LAS academics to the Board.
Public Comments None.
ILE August Check Register Item Tabled
Public Comments None.
v Informational Items
IV.A Monthly Financials Summary was provided to the board,

V. Future Meetings
October 8, 2017 — Board Retreat

October 20, 2017 — Regular Board Meeting

VI Future Agenda Items
1) LAS Enrollment

VIIL. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1** Motion: Fernando Aceves
2" Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra

Absences:

Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 8:00PM.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Publica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espaiiol

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunién
viernes, el 15 de septiembre del 2017
5:30 PM —salon 7

L. Preliminar

LLAyB La reunidon fue comenzada por Perla Campos a las 5:36PM
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Kathy Petree Madre (17-20) Llegé a las
5:39
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Padre (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Personal (17-20) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Irene Rodriguez Maestra (17-18) X
Vacante Representante comunitario (17-20)
Erandi Zamora Representante comunitario (16-19) X
Peter Moulton Representante comunitario (16-18) X
Representante Representante del concilio estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accibén
I.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 15 de septiembre del 2017 con
los siguientes cambios: los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de agosto se
moverdn a la siguiente reunién debido a informacién incompleta,
1* Mocioén: Fernando Aceves
2% Mocidn: Jennifer Bacsafra
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: Kathy Petree (debido a su llegada a las 5:39pm)
La mocidn fue aprobada con siete votos.
LD Aprobacion de los minutes Se hizo una accién para aprobar los minutos del 16 de junio del 2017.
12 Mocidn: Peter Moulton
2* Mocién: Erandi Zamora
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: Kathy Petree, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Irene Rodriguez
La mocién fue aprobada con cinco votos.
Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los minutos del 18 de agosto del 2017 con un
cambio a la fechas de la reunidn de ASES del 30 de septiembre al 30 de agosto.
1* Mocidn: Jennifer Bacsafra
2* Mocién: Perla Campos
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: Fernando Aceves, Irene Rodriguez, Peter Moulton, Erandi Zamora
La mocién file aprobada con cuatro votos.
LE Mision La mision fue leida en voz alta.

II. Normas de

comunicacion

ILA.

Comentarios publicos

1) de Ledn le dio la bienvenida a los nuevos miembros de la Mesa
Directiva, Petree, Rodriguez y Yafiez-Gutiérrez.

2) de Leodn presentd informacién sobre las conferencias estatales de
escuelas charter

1L.B.1. Inicio del afio escolar El concilio estudiantil y sus asesores presentaron un resumen de sus actividades.
11.B.2 Concilio y asociacion de La vicepresidenta del concilio de padres, Liz Kennish, presenté un resumen sobre
padres la noche de lectura en familia y Dia de los Muertos.

1IL.B.3 Noticias recientes de ASES de Leon presento noticias recientes del programa de ASES, incluyendo
informacion que fue presentada durante la reunion de padres del 30 de agosto:
proceso de matriculacion 17-18 e ideas para cambios y mejoras.

I11. ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION

1ILA Comité de estatutos y polizas:

1) Elecciones, 2) entrevistas

La Mesa Directiva entrevist6 a los candidatos Aracely Campa y Ravindar Singh.




de candidatos

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la continuacion de los candidatos en el proceso
de eleccion.

1* Mocioén: Fernando Aceves

2* Mocion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez

Ausencias: Ninguna

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocion fue aprobada con ocho votos.

Comentarios pliblicos

Ninguno

II1.B Desarrollo de la Mesa Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva repasaron la agenda del retiro del 8 de
Directiva octubre y dieron sus opiniones.
Comentarios piiblicos Ninguno
11.C Matriculacién en LAS El liderazgo escolar presentd informacién sobre el programa académico,
incluyendo las expectativas del balance lingiifstico dentro de un programa de
inmersion dual y practicas para promover la matriculacion de estudiantes a LAS.
La Mesa Directiva solicité que el Liderazgo escolar presente informacién
adicional para la siguiente reunion.
Comentarios piblicos Ninguno
IIL.D Anexo de LEA, plan escolar | Bersola presenté un resumen de los sistemas de responsabilidad estatal y federal y
y LCAP la integracion de los documentos de conformidad requeridos por la ley. Esta es la
primera de varias presentaciones sobre el estado académico de LAS.
Comentarios piiblicos Ninguno
IILE Registros de la cuenta Articulo fue programado para la siguiente reunién,
bancaria del mes de agosto
Comentarios piiblicos Ninguno
v Articulos de informacion
IV.A Estados financieros del mes Se compartié un resumen con la mesa directiva.

V. Préoximas reuniones
8 de octubre del 2017 — Retiro de la Mesa Directiva
20 de octubre del 2017 — Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

VI. Articulos para la préxima reunién
1) Proceso de matriculacion de LAS

VIIL Clausura
Se hizo una mocion para terminar la reunion .

1* Mocion: Fernando Aceves
2* Mocion: Jennifer Bacsafra
Ausencias: Ninguna
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La moci6n fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes.
La reunién fue terminada a las 8:00PM.




T
A California Public School

oy

Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: Student Council

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
Conference/Action

Action

OOOCrx

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:
1. The last Student Council meeting was on October 5, 2017.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are: § 3,517.14
3. Student Council Reports:
¢  No public comments.
¢  Debrief of fall dance, “Don’t Fall, Just Dance”

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

L.anguage Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item# IIB1

o Much greater participation that expected-SC decided that all dances will be free to encourage

attendance.

o Made over $800, after paying expenses SC made a profit of about $500

o Overall students and families enjoyed the dance and in the future are looking to possibly make

them longer

»  Spirit Day Calendar: Each SC member received the Spirit Day calendar for the school year and will post
them on the SC announcement boards in their designated classrooms.
¢ Committee Assignments: Each SC member was assigned to a committee. The committees are

School Improvement, Fundraising, Community Service, School Spirit.

Currently all committees are focusing on SC’s next big event which is the Haunted House for Dia de los

Muertos on October 27.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Student Council
Date: 10.15.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages




A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunidn: el 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

Articulo de informacion
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accion

I 0

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacién:

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado:

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# [1B1

1. Laltima reunion del concilio estudiantil fue el 5 de octubre del 2017.
2. Reporte del tesorero: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $3,517.14

3. Reporte del concilio estudiantil
¢  No hubo comentarios pliblicos
e  Reporte sobre el baile de otofio.

O Mas participacidn de lo esperado — el concilio estudiantil decidié que todos sus bailes
sean gratuitos para incrementar la participacion.
©  Serecaudaron $800. Después de pagar los costos, huno en total de $500.
o En general, las familias y los estudiantes disfrutaron del baile y en el futuro se explorard
la idea de extender el horario de los bailes.
¢ Calendario de dia de espiritu: cada miembro del concilio estudiantil recibié el calendario de dias
des espiritu y los pondran en los boletines y en sus salones.
¢  Asignacion de comités: Cada estudiantes fue asignado a un comité. Los comités son:
Mejoramiento escolar, Recaudacién de fondos, Servicio comunitario y espiritu escolar.
Actualmente todos los comités se estan enfocando en el siguiente evento que es la casa de
espantos para el evento del Dia de los Muertos.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil
Fecha: 10.15.17

Paginas pertinentes en:
() La constitucién, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 11B2
Board Meeting Date; October 20, 2017

Subject: Parent Council

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

I

Committee: Parent Council

Parent Council representatives will provide an update of activity to date.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Parent Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.15.17 { ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 11B2
Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Concilio de padres

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

OO0

Comité: Concilio de padres

El concilio de padres presentara un resumen de sus actividades.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres { ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 10.15.17 () MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda [tem# IIB3

Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: College Board Practice Exams for Grade 8: AP Spanish and SAT Spanish Subject Test

X Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[[] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: School Leadership

On Saturday, November 4, 2017, LAS will be administering for the first time the practice test versions of
the Advanced Placement (AP) Spanish and SAT Spanish Subject Tests to Grade 8 students. This is in
conjunction with the establishment of the Grade 8 testing of PSAT, which was administered last May.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 10.15.17 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy




A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Exdmenes colegiales de practica para estudiantes del octavo grado

Articulo de informacion

Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Accién
Accion

Comité: Liderazgo escolar

[[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# IIB3

El sdbado, 4 de noviembre del 2017, LAS administrara por primera vez versiones de practica de

exdmenes universitarios de espafiol a estudiantes del octavo grado. Esto es en conjuncion a los eximenes

que se le hicieron a los estudiantes del octavo grado el aflo pasado.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min.
Entregado por: Comité de Estatutos/Politica
Fecha: 10.15.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

( ) Bylaws, pgs

( ) Policy

10



2 RIS (LN

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item#I11A

Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017
Subject: LAS Finance 101 and Monthly Financial Update

[] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference

Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: Gasper Magallanes, Client Manager, EdTec & School Leadership

Recommendation:

Gasper Magallanes, LAS Client Manager from EdTec, will provide a Finance Training for the Governing Board and
members of the Finance Committee with three main objectives: 1) generally understand how LAS receives funding
and spends that funding, 2) learn how to read and interpret different financial documents the Board receives each

month, 3) be able to speak to major compliance considerations and understand the board’s fiduciary responsibilities
when it comes to LAS finances.

Integrated within the presentation will be an analysis and review of the attached monthly financial documents.

Documents Attached:
1. Finance 101Presentation
2. September 2017 Financials
3. September 2017 Cash Flow
4. September 2017 Balance Sheet

Estimated Time of Presentation: 90 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.17 ( ) MOU, pages

11




AL M i
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: LAS Finance 101 and Monthly Financial Update

OXOOOO

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

Articulo de Agenda #1IIA

Comité: Gasper Magallanes, Client Manager, EdTec & School Leadership

Recomendacion:
Gasper Magallanes, gerente de clientes para EdTec, facilitard un entrenamiento para la Mesa Directiva y mienibros
del comité de Finanzas con tres objetivos principales: 1) Generalmente, entender las formas en que LAS recibe
fondos y en qué dreas gasta los fondos, 2) aprender como leer e interpretar diferentes documentos fiscales que la
mesa directiva recibird cada mes, 3) aprender como tomar en cuenta las expectativas de contabilidad al nivel estatal
y federal y al mismo tiempo considerar las responsabilidades fiduciarias que tiene la mesa directiva.

Como parte de la presentacion, la mesa directiva tendra la oportunidad de revisar los documentos fiscales del mes.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Presentacion: Finance 101

2. Finanzas del mes de septiembre

3. Flujo de efectivo del mes de septiembre
4. Saldo actual del mes de septiembre

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 90 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 10.16.17

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucién, paginas
() MOU, paginas

12



M B Ny
ec
o N
Business and Developmaont Spocialists
for Charter Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through September 30, 2017
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

September 2017 Financial Activity

¢ $378K: September revenues (see page 3 of Budget vs. Actuals)

e $585K: Year to date revenues since July 1, 2017

¢ Year to date revenues is about 10% of total revenues for the fiscal year with 25% of the fiscal
year complete; this is aligned with EdTec expectations due to payment timing in the first part of
the fiscal year

e §470K: September expenses (see pages 4 through 6 of Budget vs. Actuals)

e S910K: Year to date expenses since July 1, 2017

e Year to date spending is about 16% of total expenses for the fiscal year with 25% of the fiscal
year complete; this is aligned with EdTec expectations due to lighter spending during the summer
months

¢ Also had about $1K in capital expenses (see page 7 of Budget vs. Actuals)

e No significant spending variances or overages

Balance Sheet Activity through September 30, 2017

e $5.24MM available cash on hand; includes $1.93MM that needs to be paid back to the state at
some point, currently projected to be repaid in December 2017 (see Balance Sheet & Cash Flow
Projections)

e Bulk of prior year revenues have been received with some being received in October 2017

e Balance sheet activity consistent with expectations

¢ Cash flow anticipated to be above the $3MM mark all year

Forecast Revisions through September 30, 2017

¢ Last month, EdTec:
o Incorporated $84K in anticipated revenues, with an additional $14K in increased ASES
funding and $70K in additional one-time funds.
o Relative to the adopted budget, LAS was projecting a $181K better fund balance by June
2018. $84K of the $181K comes from the additional revenues being projected. $97K
comes from the better beginning fund balance, as FY 2017 ended up being a better year
than we were thinking it would be when the FY 2018 budget was adopted this past June.
¢ This month, EdTec:
o $4K in additional revenues, $29K in additional operating spending, and $36K in
depreciation based on some final FY 2017 fixed asset schedule tabulations
o Net result is LAS is projecting an operating income of $312K, which is $61K lower than
last month’s forecast, but still above the operating income of the approved budget
s  Next month:
o Anticipating some improvement to the projections because of some tech savings and
slight higher funding rates

Page 1l of 1



LLOZILL/OL
“awn Jano ANjiqer ayi Buionpal 'Jeays @uejeq ay) Uo pajaapal s uauodwoo [ediouud aY) "JUILWISIB)S JWODUI Y UC PIJOBYRI S| DINSS 1qep JO JUaUodLLOD JSa1alul YL
89JA1aS 19aQg Uo 9j0N
‘uopeoaidap pue uonezie)ides Jaye aq o} pajedioue S| 9OUBIE] PUN) AU} DIBUM JO BARIBYRI S| SUWN[OT JSEDBI0) pue jabpng ayj uj 3ouejeq pun} Buipua ayy
‘an0qe pajou Jeak oy} InoyBnosy) yoeosdde BURUNODOE B} JO BAID3YIRI SIUDIYM ‘LUOW JUSIDI 1SOW By} YBnoy) 19ays soue(eq oy} uo uonisod AINba oy} 2y2jEL SUWN|OD 2)ep 0} Jeak pue yjuow jusosl jsow ay) ybnoiy eoueleq punj Suipua ayL
‘asuadxe pazie)ided woyy asuadxe uonenaidep Joylo Aue se [lem se esuadxe uoneloaidap PajeIOoSSE ay) }0og Uy} [im 981 p3 ‘A|snousien
"Joays aoueleq ay) 0] payiys pue pezielides aie sesuadxa 8say} ‘Pua JeaA Jy JUSWSJE]S SWOUI Y} UO SaNIANIE ainjipuadxa [eyde bujobuo sjoeyal 281 p3 ieak ay) JnoybnoayyL,
Uopepeida( pue uonezijejide Uo 29joN
(rer'i9) vie'0rT'e 858" L0E'E 1zL'ozL's 0zrzek 1900LF'L 08¥'ZT65'Z 08t'265'L 086'789°L 60£'95L {SenIARoY einjiptsdxd [epde) bupRaU|] aoueleg pund Bulpuz
- - - [(YA%TY] - LIV 052'L 1266 & SoRIAROY edmipuadx] [ejided
(ver'19) VLE'0VT'8 858°1L0£'8 tez'ozi'e 065°€64 190°04¥'L 159°€09°L 0EL'€65'L 1067692 60£°952°L (BupeiedQ) eouUe[eg pung buipu3
(r8r'19) ThE'LLE 9ZVELE 929'682 £SZ'96 (ve0'1zw) (L8Lvee) (052'16) (80¥'19) (ezL'zL)) awoou| Bunesado
= - - - - - . - juswisnipy 1pny
. aLy'9 I . 9Lr'9 aLt'9 9Lb'g juauysnipy @so[Q pud Jeas
7 9L0'2e6'L 910'2Z6'L S60'LES'L L2606 S60'1LER'L 91L0'Ze6'L 086'¥89'L 60E'9SL"L 9L0'Z26'L (paypneun) souejeg Buluuibag
adueleg pund
00£°ZL9 {rsvLo} TY6'LIE 9ZTYELE 9T9'68C £52'96 (reo’izy) (18Lvze) (osz'L6) {gov'19) (ezLzLL) swodu| bupesado
TrL'668'Y (1LeZ's9) 9SLvpe's SZS'6LL'S STS'6LLS 0£5'99 995'9.6 950016 9TL'6IY 8LYTST zee'l8l sasuadx3 [#lol
€ZPBLS (225's€) 000°555 £ZY'6LS £ZY'6LS - - . - - - uonevaidag
PLE'P86 (gg0'sL) 620°Z51'L LYB'EEL L LPE'EEL L 968'SS 156'22e SS0°L9L 26.'98 964'0F 290°0% saimyipuadx3 Bupesed JeYO pue saswues
Z6L'651 (59511} 6SE'092 ¥6.'8vE Y6L'8YE 906'8E €LB'8EL £85'00L 9L9'tE 0Le'Ly 285'42 sajjddng pue s3eog
VSE'PET'E = L9€°LL8°E L9€°LL8'E L98'118'E (z19'L2) TYL'vi9 f ] gLE'Lse ZLE'0LL £8L'0EL syjeuag pue uonesuaduwod o
TYY'LLS'S arL'e 869'951'9 156'Z51'9 151'690'9 ¥ZL'6T ZES'SSS 952'588 LLY'BLE 020161 60L°SL anuaAsy [ejol
Z06'6Y - 000'SS 000'SS 000'S§ (zsg's) osL'el 860'S 6TH'Y 049 4 sz pue buistelpuny
LL0'SY LEVL LEL'ES 000'LS 000'L5 0LL'S 0SE'L ozL'el yer'L £9€'6 ZZE'T Senuaaay 2007
£66'995 0192 £L0°029 €9FLLY £99'685 vLE'9T 90L'LZ 08F'ES 902’52 £88'¥L L8€'¢L senuanay 2ejs JBUI0
0ZE'SYT - 0zZe'sPeT 0zZ£'5¥e 0ZE'SvT * - - . B . enueAaY [eJapad
0L9'v99'y % 8IL'BLL'S BOL'BLI'S 89L'8LL'S [AxA) 9z€'L0S 8GG'ELS 20b'LyE 0S1'991 e juswapnug 4407
anuaAay
AMVINWNS
Buwieway (1seoaioy 1580510 1Sesaiog 19bpng panc.ddy (1ebpng QLA 2bpng QLA [emdY dag bny nr
15803104 waung Wauny syuopw 5§58 QLA)
“SA SNOINE) SNoIAald BOUBLIEA
aouBUEBA
10Bpng |enoy “sA 3abpng 1enioy
2107 '0E Joquieidss Jo sy

L1401 8bed

s[enjoy "sajebpng
ojusweaseg jo Awepesy abenbue syl

14



LLOZ/LLIOL
L'LSS L'LSS L'LS§ vavy _mﬁw.r
L0 L7101 PATY m.w
L'881 1881 L'881L M.v_
6£L92 6492 6482
vav
%00°56 %00°S6 %00°56 mmn..um,“
%00°56 %00°56 %0056 o
%00°56 %0056 %0056 e
i e o
%00'56 %00'58 %00'56 N
- 185 185 185 pajjoug (g0}
8L
% L0} L0L 401 o
- 86l 861 861 i
= 28T r4:14 8¢ Aewwng Jusw(joIus
1'e3=a
Buureway (jse0aio 1S€09104 1580310 12bpng pancuddy (1abpng QLA y00png QLA BNy T deg Bny nr
1580804 aung waung Syuop 553 QLA)
“SA m30_>@LH_V sSnoinald adueueEn
asuelen
jebpng |enoY “SA jebpng lemoy

L jo g abeg

£10Z '0€ Jequardag jo sy
sjemoy "sA 19Bpng
ojusweaseg jo Awapedy abenbue syl

15



LLOZ/LLIOL

ZTry'LLS'S 9IrL'E 869'951'9 156°Z5L'9 151'690'9 $ZL'6T ZE5'G5S 9SZ'58S LIY'BLE 0L0°L6L 60L°GL
206'6% : 000'5S 000°SS 000'SS (z59'8) 0SL'EL 860'G 6ZH'p 0.9 E
+06°02 = 000'sz 000'sz 000'sZ (p51'2) 05Z'9 960'% 628t 492 -
86L'pL % a00'sL 000'5L 00061 (grs'e) 0SL'E zoe = 4 g
00Z'vL : 000'SH 000'S L 000°5L (056'2) 0SL'E 008 009 00z -
106y LELL LEL'8S 000728 000'LS 0LL'S 0SE'L 0ZL'EL yEV'L £9E'6 ZEL'E
(6¥6'¢) - 2 g i 6V6'E - 6V5'E 809 ¥O'e 9621
000'S = 000's 000's 000'S (00s) 005 = d . ]
005'vE - 000'5e 000'5€ 000's$E (000'€} 0os'e 008 005 - -
000'S = 000'9 000'9 000'9 00v 009 000'L ] o't =
¥09'T - 000't 000y 000’ 96¢ 000'L 96€'L 61 SLL 920t

- LEL'L LEL'T 000°L 000°t 2881 05z LEV'E zEr 5002 =
zog'L d 000'9 000'9 000'e 8£9C 00S'L 8EL'y - SEL'Y 2
£65'995 0L9'Z £L0'029 £9¥'L1LS ESY'EES Vv1€'92 90142 08¥'eS 902'SZ 288'%L LBE'EL
008'e9L - 008'€9L 008°e9L 000'0S1 - = - - # “
000'0Z ) 000'0L 000°0L = = = = 3 = =
SE6'00L - SEG'00L SE6°001 SE6'004 = = = < = =
6S8'LET ® 6ZL'E9T 62L28E 624282 VOLET 901’22 0£8'05 960'vC 48€'EL 288°EL

= [s[Re4 0L9'z & g 0Lz ® oL9'z oLL'L 005"t »
02E'SPT 5 0ZE'SYE 0ZE'SPE 02E'5+e = - C E = =
0L8'Z - 0L9'z 0L9'Z 019'g = . - & = -
SS6'0LL 3 SS6°0L4 S56'0LL S56'041 = = . 2 - -
SSL'LL - SSLLL SGL'LL SSL'LL = o = = - =
0L9'v99'y Z goL'gsL's 80L'8LL'S 89L'8LL's Z€Z'9 9z€'£0S 8GS'ELS 0¥ LYE 051'99L 2
091'L¥e - 8LY'ZZO'L 81'zel't 8LP'ET0'L 625'82 6ZLTSL 8sZ'i8l 852’181 = ‘
orL'e99 = 0ri'€E99 orL'e99 0vL'E99 = - 5 - - -
0LE'0OL'E 8 0L9'ZEFE 0L9'Z6¥'S 0L9'Z6Y'E (L62'22) LBS'PSE 00€'ZeE 051991 05199} =

_4%{ (1seosiog 1SEDRI0] 158090 186png paaciddy {1ebpng QLA 1ebpng QLA [enoy dag by
15809104 wauny uaungy SO SS9 QLA)
*SA SNOINBId) SNOINEIY 2oUBLIEA
IoUBLBA
196png |enjoy “sA jabpng ey

Lo ¢ efed

ANN3AIYIVLIOL

sjueso pue Buisiespung - TYLOLENS

Buisiespun 4 £088

ajenlld - sUojeuog cose
Sjualed - suogeuog 1088
Buisiespung/suoieucqg oosg

SaNUIALY |2207 - TYLOLENS

anuansy pazuobaiesun 6668
anueAay [B207 JAUIC IV 6698
sduy pield £698

S]9BUOD PUB 533 0.98
15a1a3U] 0998

S2[ES 2S|pUBYDIB 8€£98
swoun 9£98

3INUIADY |BD0T JBYIO 0098

swoouj 23835 JOLIO - TY.LOLANS

S3sv 9658

anuaAdy AlBIS Jal0 IV 0658

anuanay AopoT Sl 0958

(a1e1g) JuBWwapu3 - uopeonp3 [eads LBER
SIB3A JOld - Sjuawuoiuoddy 21815 Jauio BLES
S@NUaAdY 23elS JaYi0 00£8

awedy| [eleped - TY.L0LENS

I 628
13 1628
uswapnu - uojeonps |eeds L8LE
anuaAdy [eiapad ooLe
juaweppula 4407~ TV.L0LENS
saxe | Auadoid jo nalq Ul S|ooyss Jaueyd 9608
JUBWIEHUT JUNODDY UOKIBJ0Id UoHEINPT zZ1L08
PV 31EIS - 4407 S|o0Y9S JapeyD LLos

juawaIul 4407

ANNIAIY

2102 '0€ Jequaidag Jo sy
sjenjoy "sa 12bpng
ojuswesdes Jo Awapeoy ab6enbueT ayL

16



LLOZ/LLIOL
95%'559 & 93r'g9e 98b'g98 987’898 (820°9%) 766991 0E0'ELT 816 209°s5 08Z'8L
99g'L SGH'0L SSP'0L SSP'0L (oLg'L) 645°L 880'¢ - L0L'T 286
veg'el 201'9¢ L0L'ge £01'9E (961'8) 120'6 €ZTLL = 5 €T LL
z06'EL ZLL'yl ZLL'YL THEPL 126'L LV {4 sel 75 1z
L8T'LYE 809'€8E 809'€6E 809'c8€ (ozv'op) 206's6 zZze'eL £8Z'6E v56'0F 58099
orZ'69 046'¥8 046'¥8 0L6'v8 (006') 6Z8'C} BEL'GH 99.'L ¥00'9 096'L
$15'00¢ SET'6EE SEZ'6Ee SETHEE 908'9 e 61488 9zZ'0e 37’9 6002
Zr8'50s - £86'L59 £86°L59 £86'259 {ogeeL) LIg'gEL LrLZst zi0'L9 658'69 01Z'1Z
26E'ES - L8L'TL 181'2L 18122 (6¥e) L3081 967'8L 8cL'9 SZ6'L Zr9'e
BET'ETH = 1L00'091 L0009k 100’091 (L29°2) 16062 Z9L'98 +Z8'vh 952'02 420
s9L'e8 - 59188 59188 $91'88 170'22 Lr0'ZT - - - -
9¥5'95 ® 006'08 006'08 006'08 (6Z4'%) szT'0T SE've 6828 6LL'01 S82Z'S
6e8'e - LE0'0F LEO'OV LZ0'0F (181'92) L0004 8gl'oe 18L'LL 99E'v or9'oL
868'5S = £2L'69 €24'69 £ZL'69 (871'1) LLG'TL SZeeL 8548 290'G -
BZH'SLL - 6LL'0EL 6LL'0EL 6LL'0EL 8EY'8 8L4'€T 05€'s1 £09'L L'l E
rE8'8 7 LoZ'9L Lozl L0g'9L (Lzw's) We'T L9E'L 889'C L9'E -
9598402 2 668'0SE'T 668'0SE'C 668055 SY2'8E 28Y'GLE YT LLT 260°LLT L5b'Sy +69'0Z
gLL'LLL : pes'ect ves'geL +25'8EL zzT'eL LEY'PE 6or'Le 0S9'L 934'9 €162
0Z9's = 00€'6 00£'6 00E'6 0zg's 00€'6 089t * = 089'c
LEL'V6L : SLL'SET SiL'sez SLL'GET ByLLL v6L'8S SPO'LY 608'¢E L58'eL v89'y
L98'6L - 68%'90L 687'90L 685901 (0} ze9'9T 9'9T vL8'8 +.18'8 v.8'8
19t'98 = 05+'88 05v'98 05p'88 9689 Sve'g 686'L 588'L oL =
9LG6'EL - oog'vl 008'v1 008’y 965 08yl 88 = = v88
S¥S'9.5°H = 091'8sL't 091'8SL'L 09L'85L°L (664'S) 918'SLL SL9'LEL 648'79L 9cL'GL (0}
Buieway (1se23104 158080 15899104 1ebpng paaciddy {(3ebpng QLA 19bpng QLA [Em2Y — das By’ nr
15809.04 waung wauny SO 558] QLA)
*SA SNOINBIL) SN0 eouBleA
adueueA
jebpng lemoYy "sA 1ebpng lenjoy

£ 4o ¥ 9bed

spyeueg eafojdw3 - TY.LOLENS

sjyeueg aakojdwz Jayo
aoueNsU| dWoy) SISMNIOM
eoueinsuy| juswiojdwaun
sljouag aJelaM B YleaH
anleulsly-21edipa-|aSYO
SYLS

sjiyeuag sefojdwy

seafojdwz paysseld - TYLOLENS

spunoJB/@oueusiuiel - PALISSED JAUO
[004OS JBIY - PALISSEID SO0

SBLEES JBYl0 P!

salleleg @30 ¥ [224A|D Pl

Soueles JOJBHSIUILPY B Josiuadns pa
saue|es poddng pal

yoddng g3dS

SBLEES apry [EUOIONASU| PaYISSEID
saue|es payIsse|d

seafojdwg pejeayiped - TyYLoLENS

uOnUaAISIU| § ANIGEIUN020Y JUBPEDY
JBWWNG - Y30 JOYI0

py g Josiuadng pajesyan
Ked @njisqng - Jayoea L
spuadyg - Jayoea ]

salees SJeyoes |

SoLE[ES POIEIRILISD

sauees Jojen

006¢
009€
oose
oore
0ote
ooLe
ogoe

0€62Z
5062
o6z
oorZ
00€Z
ooge
£0lkZ
ooLe
0002

o6l
06k
LLEL
00gl
£0LL
LoLL
00kE
0001

sjyyouag g uonesuedwod

S3ISN3AX3

£10Z '0€ 4equiaidasg Jo sy
s|enjoy "sA jabpng

ojuawe.oeg jo Awepesy abenbueT syl

17



LLOZ/LLIOL

Z6L'651 (595°1L) 65£°092 V6L'8YE ¥6L'8ve 90¢'9¢ €48'851 295001 919'Ls 0Lg' LY 285'L2

2 (oze'w) 0LE'S 000"+ 000"+ (045'%) 008 04€'S £85 TS S1Z
000'S = 000'S 000'S 000°'S 000'% 000y = 22 = F
8L6'VS - 81'SS 8LL'SS gL1'SS ZYE'Er FAd 00z . ooz ¥
069'L a 000’0k 000'0L 000°04 (oLe) 000'8 oLE's zL5'e erl'y 085S
62E'8 = 065’6 065'6 065'6 (zoe) 656 L92'L 91z 000"k S¥
£rs = 009 009 009 SEV z6¥ LS - o i85
LSO'EL - 000°SL 000'SL 000°5L (6¥¥'L) 00S'+ 6¥6'Z 09g EEL 9sv'z
0SL'E ] 000'Y 000'% 000t 05 000°L 0SE 082 - -
¥ZE'E = 000+ 000'F 000"t vZe 000°L 9.8 St - zee
680'S 5 0£8'S 0.8'S 0.8'S 189 89v'L 182 - [&:73 =
80861 = 000'LT 00012 000'Le 85 05Z'S Z6L'S e gt 6E8°} ze6't
£8 = SI9PL SL9'FL SL9'PL (¥e6'0L) 699'€ Z65'7L LSLY uL5'e SZ6'L

= (£01'2) L0L'T z = (£01'2) 5 01T 2042 - -
£L9'ZL = 000'9% 000°8L 000'gL (888) 008’y 28€'s ¥or'e 655 $9E'L
00V'EL & SL9'PL SLY'VL SLIVL S9Y°0L ovL'LL SLT'L (182) vl rsL

- (680°S) 682'SE 002'0€ 002°0€ (BTLHE) 09L'v2 68Z'SE £96'6 L0961 BLLS
LBE'T 5 995°0L 995'0L 995'0L (£26'%) 9T 695'2 000'% = 695°C
000°L ] 0002 0002 000°L 009's 009's = = = =
6EL'EL o ory'EZ ory'eT orp'ze 159'8 TSE'LL L0E'6 59€°L - 9€6'L

Buiuleway {jsesaiog 150810 15e2810 Yobpng paAoiddy (1abpng QLA 1ebpng QLA [enoy dag Bny nf

15808404 weaung Wweung S U 559 QLA)

*SA SNOINBI) snoinald SoUBLBA,
QIUBLIEA
jabpng |en3oY "sA 32bpng |enjoy

L Jo G abed

saf|ddng pue sjoog - Tv.10Llans

sayddng g wawdinb3 ‘aimuing paje|ay WooISSe|D UON
wewdinb3 g3ds

(5§ uey) $59| Swayl [enpiapul) siBNdwod
se|ddng ¥ juawdinb3 'ainyuing WO0ISSED
se|gewWnsuoD g3dsS

|00YDSa.d JOULNg

sjeusieN SISV

uapieD

S8|daNg JUaWa0|aAa( [BUOISSE0.d

s8laans 34

saYAANS 22O

$8/10aNS § SIEUIJEY [EUOnONSU]

aIemjos |euoieanp3

Sa)dang [B1poISND

520.N0S8Y AJBIqI]

S|elRE 80uBIa)aY JAYIO ¥ SH00g

S90JN0Sey WNNoWINg Abojouyda |

oeqixa] d3ds

SjEUSIE BINOLLING 2100 § $H00QIXa L pancuddy
sayddng g s»oog

£10Z '0E Jequiaidas Jo sV
s[enyoy "sa1ebpng

ojuawelseg jo Awspesy abenbue syl

18



L1L0Z/LLI0L
L6'786 (gg08L) 6Z0ZSL'L LY6'EEL'L LYE'EEL L 968'SS 156'2¢e 550°L9L z6.'08 9EL' 0 2900t
Ly'5L - 000'v¢ 000've 000'¥Z (yzs'z) 000'9 ¥25'8 - L189'C L£8'S
605'L 8 008'L 008'L 008't [53:13 st (1574 ¥ esl G2l
L'y # 008'v oog't 008t LOL'L 00zt 66 66 5 -
(#61'8) % . - - (761'8) - ¥61'8 (¥91's) egL'e 90z'0L
0052y & 000'0S 000'05 000'0S (0os'z) 000's 00S'L SZl'E SLE'Y -
189°EL - 000'8L 000’81 000'81L L8l 00S'v BLE'Y g6.L'C Pra-gt -
SL9'vL - SL9'vL SL9'PL SL9'%L vEQ'ZL vEQ'ZL - - - -
1oL = LOL'L 1oLt L orl orv 00€ Qoe = =
06¥'LL i 06¥LL 06¥'LL 06¥'LL Z.8'T z.8'T = = = =
000°'L = 000'L 000°L 0o0'L 0se sz = = a il
SL9'PL 3 SL9'vL Si9'%L GL9'PL 89%' L 89’ - = = =
LyL'IEL - oSt oL 0S¥ orL 0sr'ovL EFE'LL SPO'vlL E0LZ €0LT P -
S0L'E - 0002 0002 000'Z (9¥5'L) 0S4'L 962'¢ €56'C £be -
- - - - - - - - (ogL) otk -
96L'LL = 000°02 000'02 000'02 (yog'e) 000's 08’8 £96 ove'L -
= (£68'2) €682 & = (£68'L) = €68'L £68°L - -
PEEY T 000°TL 000°ZL 000°ZL (999'%) 000'c 999'L 6YE'Y £85°T v9L
LEL'S = 000'6 000’6 000'6 (619'L) 0se'e 698'¢ Lv6 80€'¢C 619
00Z'L = ooz'tL 00zZ'L 00Z'L oot 00€e o = s 2
(0) vee) vez £ = (pEZ) * e = 2 vET
8502 = 008°L 008'L 008'L 807’1 086°L EvL = 0ce erl
000°06 = 00006 000°06 000°06 5 = b 2 % 5
ZTEVT = ooo'oe 000°9€ 000'9€ (829'2) 000'6 8.9'LL YT 965'S YEY'E
vl (osz) 00s 0se 0sz (zst) 002 zs¢ 1A% 26l Ze
8 - Q0s 005 005 (Zvy) 0s 414 6y = =
GGL6Y - 0£8'ZS 0E8'CS 0cg'es 802°¢ €82S GL0E SL0'E = =
L6¥'6E - ZBL'LS Z8L'LS Z8L'LS (s8z'et) - S8z'zL S8TTE & 2
0oo'oe - 000'0E 000'0E 000'0E 005'L 008’2 - - - -
000's B 000's 000'S 000'S 0SZ'L 0sZ'L - & 8 =
0002 g oo’ 000’z 0002 005 005 - - - -
000°S6 ok 000'S6 000'56 000'S6 0SL'EC 0SL'EE - - - -
{0 = azy ozy ozr £6 SOoL 43 4 - -
ELLT 5 v’ 00¥'e 0or'z (L) orZ i8¢ i8T - -
£02°02 % £02'02 £0Z'0C £02'02 L50's 150's = - - -
0050k (005'6) 005'0L 000k 000'L oot 0oL = (0462} - 0L6'C
0o0'LL £ 000°LL 000'LL 000°LL iy = i 2 - -
4] (L) L 000°L 000'L (196) 0S¢ e = 622 286
005’2 a 005’2 0052 00ST SZ9 SZ9 2 2 2 -
LEBY - 000'0 000'01 0000k (£99'2) 005'C £9L'S o9re’e 0sL 195
£z1'Z8 - S9T°L6 S9Z'L6 S9Z'L6 LG ale've TrL'st 42513 7 =
298'st - 000'te 000'L2 000'L2 Zel 0SZ'S 8LL'S 829'L 8.9'L zal'l
000'vS - 000'%S 000'vS 000'bS 00S'el 00S'EL & il . =
LIB'SLL ) apLTrl ovL'erL orL'Zvl 90€'6 SES'SE 62T'9C 620'9C = 5
EVL'82 = 000's¥ 000'S¥ 000'GY LEV'E 289'61 1ST'9L g 960'F [B:1Ar4%
000's % 000's 000'S 000G 0sZ'L 0se'h 3 a2 = =
(Ls) = 2 b = (L5) - LS 1S : = =
(046) - 0002 00 000 (0Lv'2) 005 06T 585°L €581 LE
(04L) = = 5 iz (oLs) = 0LL ivl 29 2
0L¥' ¥l = ooo'gk 000'9L 000'9L Lv'e Q00'% 0gS't 0ES’L = 7
Buuiewsy (15209104 1585810 15808104 1ebpng panoiddy {1ebpng QLA 19bpng QLA [ENidY deg By nr
1se2a104 wauny Waung Sywow s59] QLA)
*SA SNOINALL) SNOnaid [ouUBLIEA
JUBLIEA
19obpng Jenoy ‘sA jebpng [en3oy

L 40 g ebed

-dx3 BunesadQ Jouio ¥ S8IA8S - TVLOLENS

&4 @ auoyde|a] - SUONEDUNWWOD
Kianyaq pue abeisod

5994 9)ISGaAA / 1BUIBIU| - SUCHEDIUNWWOD
3 bup O ST I199SIA

JUapNIS - UCHEUOCSURS |

SBOIUBS ADOJOUYID |

WaSAS UONBWIO)U| JURPNIS

S821AJ8S YIIEBH JUIPNS

JUBWISSISSY JUAPNIS

BuninIoaY yeis

sUoag

SI0JONASU] 1DBUOD UOREINP [e10ads
Juewdojsra( [BUCISSJ0Id A3dS
Juawdojana [BU0ISS8}0.d 8100 UoWWoY
JuadojaAs(] [BUOISS3J0.d

(Paruooe Jou) dx3 JA J0Ug
uononpo.sday pue bunulig

5394 [|J0JABY

buINIDS Y JUSPNIS PUB DUNSXIRY
5994 JOYIQ PUB S3SUSINT

sae |ena

1e®A L UBY) S537 SUBOT - S8481U]
sasuadxg bujsielpun

bujuudiabulf

saleuad pue sauld

sasuaaxg sdul piold

s@84 JYDISIONQ 1014810

buipuads $3S - | AL

S99 [ebe] 0IdS

juawdojanaq pieog

saoIMas ssausng

soa4 bupjueg

SOIQUWasSY

S$884 SANBASIUIWPDY
buwies ) juased

s884 bUUNODIY

JusWdNbg JeyiQ - SOUBUSIUIBI PUB SJEdaY
SIINOWOY) - S2UBLBIUIBI pue sieday
Buip|ing - @oUBUSIUIBY PUE SJeday
ay

saseaT Juawdinby

Jayi0 - @ouednsy|

|euDISS@j0Id - AIYSISqUal B SeNd
JUSWIUIEUSIUT B SIEIN - [9ABIL

DUIDPOT PUE [SABIL

S0 'bunjied ‘abEafI - [BABIL

884 90USIBNOD

sasuadxgy BunesadQ JaUi0 g SIS

0265
SL6S
0L6S
6685
£68S
£88S
1885
0885
8485
S§.85
.LBS
6985
9985
985
£985
1985
0985
L58S
1585
8BS
G¥B8S
£v8S
6E8S
9€£8S
£E8S

0005

£L0Z '0E Joquiandasg jo sy
sjemoy "sajebpng

ojusweloes jo Awapesy abenbue ayl

19



LLOZ/LLIOL
6v5'39E' Y (v59'6Z) 95.'682'S z01°092's Z01'092's 65£'6S 995'9.6 LOT'LT6 9L6'0LY 66£292 7e8'28L
(Ler'er) = 3 - = [T - LELLE 0ST'L 1Z26'6 =
(hzven) - - 4 = (Lzr'ty) @ LLL'LL 0sz'L 126'6 =)
Buluieway (3sedaiog jsedalod 15202104 18bpng peciddy (webpng aLAebpng QLA [emoy dag by inr
1SBO8104 uaung waung SO 559 QLA)
‘SA SNOINI) snomald ooueleA
aoueLEA
jobpng 1emoYy 'SA jJebpng lenjay

Ljo L ebed

$ISNIIXT TVLOL

Aepno jepded - IVLOLENS

107 Bunjed 009
S9)Ig JO Juewanodw] g SIS 00L9
Aepng [ended 0009

102 '0€ Jaqualdasg Jo sy
s|emoy “sa j2bpng

ojusweloes jo Awapedy abenBue 2yl

20



ESP-CA

Page 1 of 2

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of Sep 2017

Financial Row
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market
9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
Total Bank
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9211 - AR - Title |
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed)
9230 - AR - State Aid
9232 - AR - Property Taxes
9233 - AR - Lottery
9237 - AR - ASES
9239 - AR - Special Education
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable
. Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Cu'rr;nt'As‘set's
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements
9440 - Equipment
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment
9450 - Construction in Progress
| TotalFixed Assets
Total ASSETS

Amount

$1,332,794.33
$3,233,742.18
$619,030.10
$56,731.98
$5,242,298.59
$5,242,298.59

$42,219.00
$16,487.00
$20,023.00
($32,142.82)
$13,748.66
$15,000.00
$13,868.00
$89,202.84
 $89,202.84
$5,331,501.43

$1,085,111.45
($155,314.44)
$8,973,096.59
($886,468.83)
$419,593.24
($289,802.19)
$29.70

B A0 2A b2
$14,477,746.95

10/17/2017

21



Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Sep 2017

Financial Row Amount
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payahle
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable ($7,798.04)
9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment $48,702.00
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable $40,903.96
Total Accounts Payable $40,903.96
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 ($3,111.98)
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574 ($9,180.95)
Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS ($12,292.93)
Total Credit Card ($12,292.93)
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $250,321.97
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $48,931.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,5632.00
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,000.00
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $7,096.99
9545 - Payroll Liability - State ($318.09)
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI $1,601.23
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI $7,319.81
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($6,277.06)
9570 - Wages Payable $24,731.75
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $8,425.29
9580 - 403B Payable $8,282.39
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities $882.88
Total Other Current Liability $2,285,590.16
Total Current Liabilities $2,314,201.19

Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities

9670 - CDE Loan $4,571,064.96
Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities $4,571,064,96
Total Long Term Liabilities $4,571,064.96
Equity
Equity
Netlncome e ($335,051,53)

Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY o $14,477,74695

10/17/2017 22



LL0Z/LLI0L

156'855°S £81'PSL'S z6z'eoe's 9Z6'E6Y'S +55'085's 559'009's LEO'LLE'S 080'EZH's zsz'osr's 662°ZT'S £56°L6T'S ZLB'SYL'Y ysep Buipuz
- - - s - - {000'L) - - - = L¥Z'TY sebueyy jeayg asueleg JayiQ
- - - - - EJ s - - = - - uonenaidaq g ainppuadx3y [epden
3 E E £ - = " - - - - - 199Q wia) BuoT 18ay0
5 - - - - % - = - - - - ajqeled sases [ended
(000's2) - = - = = {oo0's2) - # - = = (wia) BuoT) ajgedey sueo]
= - - - = = - - - - - - (1usunD) sjqefed sueon
see'al sze'ol SZE'9L See'gl sze'al Sze'9lL sze'ol seegL sze'ol 62Z'6L (egg'ss) (£10°LE) S1aUDea | IO} ORGP|OYIWWNS
- - - g J = = 7 = 9L9'€T (812'2s) (085'L.8) JBaA Juaung - 3jgefed sjuncady
= & - - - - - - - - - - JB9A JUBLIND - 9|qEAI9IY SJUNOIDY
- c - - - - - - - - - - S[enIody Jea A Jold - sasuadxg
® % H - - - 6LZ'TY LES'0Z 12eTT - LS8'ELL - S|ENIDDY JBBA JOld - SINUIAY
629'L96 L8€°L98 {158'9eL)  (eei’szi) TYOESE (eg6°z0L)  (9zv'oe) 00E'ELT (£65'vE) (8s0've) TEE'66 (005°z6) (6ze'L2) (ezL'zen) (monnQ) moypuj yse) bunesadg
L66'%L LLE'682'S  S0ZT'TIF PSE'RLS S02'29y pZr'99y PEV'I9Y ver'agy 065'v9¥ S50'vES 9ZYr'eTs 9L6'0LY 66£'79T 2689l sasuadxg [e30L
[{VANNY] 3 - = . - - - = E - 0sZ't 1266 = AepnQ jeyde)
891'92 ¥85'151°L Lio'sg 09L 'Lyt LLo'se 0ge's8 0EZ'68 OEZ'68 96€'L8 198'9r1L eee'srl 261'98 961'0F £90°0% sesuadx3 GuielsdQ JayiQ B SIOINAS
4 65€'09Z SSLLL SSLLL SSLLL SSL'LL SSL'4L SSL'LL SGLLL SSL'LL SSL'LL 9l9'te 0L8't¥ 285'LT saljddng ¢ syoog
" L9€'248'C  BEP'ESE BEV'BSE 6EV'BSE BEV'6SE GEV'6SE 6EY'6SE BEY'BSE BEF'65E BEV'GSE gLELSE TLE'0LL €81'021 sjyauag } uoyesuadwon
sasuadxgy
919'736 869'951'9  $SE'SZTE \zz'eee LrT'sie LLY'E9E 166'6ZY £TL'GLI 166621 166°6Z% 8SLLEL LIF'8LE 0L0'L6L 60L'SL anuaaay [&l0L
% 000°'SS S¥S'S SS'S S¥S'S SvS'S SvS's SvS's Svs's S¥S'S SYS'G 6Zr'Y 049 < siuess pue Buisiespunz
= LEL'BS 200'S 006 200's 200's 200's Z00's 200's 200's 200's vEY'L £9¢'6 zee'T senuaaey |00
cer'og ££0°029 89L'VE 662'09 8LL'SL 89L'VE VEV'EE SZS'¥9 YEY'TE YEV'ZE L6L'ZHL 902’5 £88'vL L8E'EL awodu| ajelg 18U
LIB'ZL 0Ze'sve ] SEL'TY LBE'EY = = L6E'EY = = LBE'EY = - = aWooU| |eieped
EPP'EZ8 891'84L'S 0v0'08z 0v0'08T 165'589 asl'eLe 110'28¢ 192195 £10°48¢ L10'18E 620'655 80V'LVE 051'994 - juswsapug 4407
anuaaay
£BP'PSL'S  TEZ'E98’S  9TE'EEP'S 55088 §§9°009's  LE0'Lg's  080'szp's  Zsz'osy's 662'ZYT'S €56'16Z'S  Zi8'Svi'vy  Sez'BO0'S yse) Buiuubag
pajaloig pojvoloig payalolg pajoaloid paloalold paveloig pejsloig pajodfoid paaaloid [enjay lenay [engoy
dvidy 15829104 unp ey ady ey qad uer 2ag AON 0 dag Sny Inr

paoafoad g [enoy

8LLLOZ

1 jo | ebeg

£10Z '0€ Jequeldas jo sy
1seoe104 yses Ajiuow
ojuaweoes jo Awapeody abenbue ayyl

23



24



A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: August and September Check Registers

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

X0

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Item# ITIB

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the August 2017 and September 2017 check

registers.

Documents Attached:
1. August Check Register
2. September Check Register

August Check
Register

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez,
Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

Register

September Check

Aye

Nay

Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Yailez-Gutiérrez,
Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 10.15.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

25



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

T =

A California Public School

Fecha de ]a Reunion: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria de los meses de agosto y septiembre

Articulo de informacion
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia {solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accidn

OXICIOC]

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacion;

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria de los meses de

agosto y septiembre del 2017.

Documentos adjuntos:

1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de agosto

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:

2. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de septiembre

Agenda Articulo# I1IB

g | w : g =
Registros de la cuenta S| g Registros de la cuenta 3| 5
bancaria del mes de g1 2| & 8 bancaria del mes de S I O
< | 4| < | < tiemb < | Z | < | <
agosto septiembre
Petree, Kathy Petree, Kathy
Jennifer Bacsafra Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Zamora, Erandi

Yaiiez-Gutiérrez,

Yafiez-Gutiérrez,

Adriana Adriana
Campos, Petla Campos, Perla
Vacante Vacante
Total: Total:

Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar
Fecha: 10.15.17

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min.

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucién, piginas
() MOU, paginas

26



2 Jjo | sbed

mw“mNmﬁm salddng oo U] ‘s[eusieN WOOISSe|) ‘S|Euale SISy 1odaq @210 £879 71.02/52/8
3€ mm._”. WINNJLUINY 92USI9S [0042S 2|PPIN SIOPUOAA JO PHOAA 2829 /10Z/9L/8
0 Sye8T £ldeg wniwald YieaH AlYiuon u| ueld YliesH uonepunod Jasiey 1829 £10Z/e/8
¥0°0SS [EUBlEW [2IPO}SND syIoMAIddng 0829 1L02/5/8
88°/8 - [BHajEW [RUORONISU] 0TS Jaulo) yoeads 6.29 L10Z/S/8
94°'540°¢ AdeIgI] Wooisse|D slaysi|gnd @ouepuns 8/29 LLOZ/EIR
00°0S£ (91)40 JUIBd) S9IIAIDS SoUBUSJUIBI| Ij2Wo ] alpp3 129 LL0Z/E/8
S6°6L [elsjewW [euolanlisu| g34s suojjealignd Jadng Jadng 9129 LL02/E18
€9'STT solddng piy 3s4i4 0D Alddng oopa eqp ou| ‘Alddng [eaips|y uosiened ) L10Z/E/R
00597’ 10BAUOD JIpNY JUBLL[EISU| pUZ JT7 Jaulii Jenbg 129 L10z/E/8
£€°/89'¢ $O0IAISS 19UISJU| PUB LUOEJIUNWIWON WBaISPUIM €129 L1L0Z/EIR
00°sce 58I} Ueos dn }9S 994 JogeT SWoeISAS 9310 HI0MIBN 2.29 110Z/5/8
IE'6Y saiiddng 2010 :UswWasInquisy saletoy Apnr 1129 L102/E/8
00°Sv S8Iiag g3dS uspnig uaipliyd Jo4 Adesay | |euoiednooQ 0429 LL0Z/E/8
8€°6+£'SS L, JBN - 190 - senljin ‘D Wwooy asea [enuuy JoUIsIg j00y2s payiun Al ojusweloeg 6929 L102/€/8
00°£9€ souanwW $o| 9p B[ - JUBWIsINqUIDY snweT awier 8929 L102/6/8
S9'It JjuaasINguiay seblep euley 1929 110z2/2/8
EL VLT |eelew [euonanyysu| [ejuswalddng 271 ‘AB1auAs Jeyosee ] 9979 L1L02/2/8
£8°0CE salddng |eipoisngy s;uopAlddng G9Z9 1102/2/8
9415 spunj Aleiqi] 3 - JUsWasiNguIay Zaleng BIYUAD 7929 2102/2/8
§9'8S [eualBW |euonansu| g3ds Bupjuiy L [enog £929 1102/2/8
cs'ely S9dinueg uonepodsuely duy piaid PUISIJ [00YoS payiun AND OjusWeIdeS 2929 £1102/2/8
00°SZv (|enuuy) Juawoalby ao1Jes oSy 0JUSWEIOES JO S}ONPO.d 0Sry 1929 2102/2/8
PE6TT'T S[ELSJE|N WOOISSE[D “ou] ‘PniS poos) Aljeay 0929 1102/2/8
00°'8ZH'T [enuuy - (Uoeonp3) 8409 - [BuedB D71 oABWoOId 6529 2102128
80°0G6't win|noLuns 81070 uoleonps uosiead 8529 LL0Z/Z/8
Z1°887'T sal|ddng piy 1sdi4 09 Alddng oopayy eqp ou| ‘Alddng [eoipa|y uosialed 1529 LL0Z/2/8
+£0°€50°6 se|ddng 22140 ‘U] 'S|eualel WOOoISSe]D) ‘S|euRlR\ STSY. jodag 22110 9529 L102/2/8
£#'S89 21181120 - SI91RA JOJOD B SUYMPIBIG 19seaT Juswdinbgy SWRYSAS SO HIOMIBN GG29 L102/2/8
Qs'¢zg JUSWASINqUISY S[BUa)EIN Zapus|y e[as] 629 L102/2/8
£E°065 ainjuind Wo0Isse|D s|euaiey Bujuiea aioysaye] €629 L102/2/8
16°€9€’'0 AlelqlT LWooISSe|D BUIgI v 2529 L10¢rer8
S5 I+0°'Z Aieigr wooisse|) ysiuedg u| peay 0} 8A0T | 1629 LL0Z/2/8
01°8SZ'T leualew Alojes 'salddns aouQ Juawdinba |eipojsng Jabuieis 05€9 L102/2/8
22 T0% juswdinba jeuononssul 3d Jaydog 629 L102/e/8
+H°00E syoog Adeiqr] Jjoog 3sdi4 8¥29 L102/2/8
00°026°2 QY1 % 1OV ClUBWERIOBS NIy} SIepes| Se jualed zeld eluibin 129 £L102/T/8
00°z¢ sdde Bunuudiabuld 2o5sn[ Jo Jusuwpedsag 9¥29 LLOZ2/8
00°6/6°7 swJojun Juepnis Jujwoisng Sv29 LL0Z/2/8
S6°9G¢c'E WN[NaLINY 8100 weibold [euoneanp3 NdD P¥29 L10Z/E/8
5608 |eLSJE\ [BUOHONIISU| PASEQ-GOM eyl piecqhiols vaad) O11 'sedAjojoid J18AID [B4) L10Z/Z/8
00°002°S 122412 JJBIS - A9( [BUOISS8)0Id 077 uoyeonp3 dN3JAID [ALA] £102/2/8
19°9G6G (lenuuy) Juswaalby 921G JOJRUIWET D71 '¥SN spuelg 022V 1729 L10Z/2/3

Junowy (Ing) uonduasag Au| JOpUdA JaqunNoayd | ajed 3aud
86°8€E°20Z  :|ej0] pueln

£10g ysnbny
Jays1Bay Moeyo
ojuaweioes jo Awapeoy abenbueT]

27



Z Jo Z abed

86'8€€°20Z el

09°T9S wnjnowng [euswalddng slaysiignd @oUBpUNS 9z£9 1L0Z/SZ/8
00°EvE (AInr) seoiniag p3 [eadg SUONIN[OS UoiEesNP3 [eloL 5zZE9 210Z/52/8
00°SZH Juawoalby 9212 0Siy 0OJUaWIBIORS JO S}ONPoid 0Siy $Z€9 110Z/SZ/8
75'86%' wniwald aoueinsu| ealawy Jo Auedwon asueansu] aj INNNN €2£9 L10Z/S2/8
CLERT'S sjyeuag [ealpaiy snid ullesH Jonng Z2E9 /102/52/8
55682 sai|ddng 00 1ebuiei 1Z£9 £102/52/8
88°//9°T aseaT aulyoe Adoo $20IAJDS [BIOUBUIH UBpUET 8beT ag 0ZE£9 210Z/52/8
Z6'TT0°0T sjyeuag [eoIpaN sbejuenpy UjesH UIS)San 619 £10Z/52/8
00°00T Keiqr] woousse|n qn|D buipeay o3SEI0YS 319 /102/S2/8
Sv'S0€ sa|ddns pie isiid 00 Alddng oopaiy eqp ouj ‘Alddng [22IpaN Uosiened /129 L102/SZ/8
Zr 06¢E jusudinb3y 34 Jeydog 9LEY £102/52/8
8 0EC S[EU3JBL WOOISSE|D p3-0.d SLE9 21025218
€G'9ZT1'9 Aleiqi] wooissen 271 AuBdwon UoEINPT Mlewyouag ¥1LE9 210Z/SZ/8
00°£94°T £10g Jequiaydes ‘710z 1snBny VO - Ug|d 801AIag UOISIA £1£9 £102/52/8
00°0€T £Z/8 PUE §/g :SSE[2 ssauja/eBoA Buo4-exoibo] esi Z1£9 210Z/52/8
00°'G¢8 uonensibay asualaiuon 109l0id Bunupay x» Buipeay 269100 sieyses | LLE9 £102/52/8
+Z°086'T Juswdinb3 uapJes/EoO NOZVYINVY/GINAS 0LED £L10Z/S2/8
04'SS2'T syuawanoldw] ado sBuuenon mopuipy BLSIS 60£9 1102/52/8
62°S61 wnnolUng [ejuawaddng ou| oBsE|oYS 20£9 L10z/52/8
00°ST wnnN2LINg Woolsse|D) juawasinquiiay |EAOPUBS UA|@AT 20£9 2102/52/8
7S 861 Alelgry/sielajew WOOISSE|D [JUDWaSINGUISY BaJpuy ‘zenbupoy 90€9 2102/52/8
L 26T (Juawysuue) 198 $030gOY ‘SJeal pue Ba HUaWasINquioy Qdljod ua9jyiey S0E9 L10¢/SZ/8
89°6£0°'T S|eualel) WOOISSE|D '90Uaiau0T) WIOCISSE|D) a|qisuodsay jjuawasinguiiay Zolad 01S0y $0E9 210Z/S2/8
£T7°82T S|ela)}eLl WOOISSED JJUDLISSINGWIDY zalad [enbi £0E9 2102/S2/8
£0°9vZ S|BlAJBW WOOISSe|D fJuswesinguiiay 2|Inr ‘UlIMON 20c9 LLOZ/SE/8
L9°TS jeadiey sv/selddng soyo JuswesInguidy S8[eJOo A uipnr LOE9 £L102/52/8
007009 j00f014 Bupjed “ou| ‘Buusauibul Juved PIN 00£9 £10Z/ST/8
80°86€°T 9JewW|D |00Ydg JusWasIinquiIy Zapus|\ g|es| 6629 LL0Z/SE/8
£0°0+T 81BWIID |00Y2S ‘S|BLSIBW WOOISSE|D JjuawasInquiiay SBIOB\ BUBYX 8679 2L02/52/8
65 bIE S|elo)ew WOooISSe|) sjeuajepy buiuiea aloysaye 1629 2102/52/8
v0° 4L S|BUDIBW WOOISSE|D JUsWasinguiay InBainer BWWaD 9629 210¢/5¢e/8
08°+86 wnnawng [euswaddng "ou] ‘ey|aasy 5629 2102/52/8
04°026°6 juawanoidw| [ooyass Ju| ‘SIUBLIBACIA W] [BIDI9WLIOD/AWOH S,0UdJeas] 629 2102/52/8
0t'8%8'T 20UB.aJU0D upjgoq aiueydals £629 LL0Z/ST/8

WooJsse|D) ajgisucdsay ‘AIeiqi/S|BLaEW WOOISSE|D [JUSWSSINGUIIDY

00°66 710z Bny - noddng |eaiuyoa] g aremjos SIND ‘BunsoH ausgasn "OU] ‘S2)BI20SSY YJOMIBN asian]g [4:14%) £2102/5¢/8
0o'zet Bunuidisbuly 2o5sN 40 Judlipedaq 1629 £102/5¢2/8
00°0SS youn jeasey Jeis uoa Qg 'S opdenp3d 0629 L102/ST/8
09°061't (swJojiun) Jasiepund }U[Lo}sn) 68829 £102/5¢/8
96°560'% Juswi[EISul Alyiop Jsnbny 9Jeg JeHeyd 8829 L10Z/S2/8
ST°SPS s|euslewW WOo0ISSe]D) [UsWasINquiay EpaUB)SED B[3I0BID 1829 L102/ST/8
25" b/ S|elslew WooIssel Juawasinquioy sodwe) epad 9829 2102/52/8
tt'STE'E JuawdojaAa( |euoISS8j0ld HdD [euolssajoid 5879 L102/S2/8
16'122 J18u0) suiyoep Adon) (Bny - Ainr) sialepy aulyoep AdoD SWaJSAg 20O YoMeN 829 L102/5¢/8

28



Language Academy of Sacramento

Check Register
September 2017

Grand Total:  166,500.53
Check Date Check Number Vendor Inv Description (Bill) Amount
9/26/2017 6323 Pedro Aguilera Reimbursement; ASES Materials 35.15
9/26/2017 6329 Teadora-Jean A. Bersola-1saguirre Reimbursement: Parent Asscciation Meeting 29.85
9/26/2017 6330 Graclela Castaneda Reimbursement: Classroom Materials 128.83
9/26/2017 6331 Charter Schools Development Center CSDC Conference Registration 870.00
5/26/2017 6332 Colleen Conant Reimbursement: Classroom Supplies 336.69]
9/26/2017 6333 De Lage Landen Financial Services Copy Machine Lease (Sep), Property Tax & Admin Fee 2,169.90
9/26/2017 6334 Department of Justice Fingerprinting apps 128.00|
9/26/2017 6335 Diverse Network Associates, Inc. Website Hosting (Sep17) 99,00
9/26/2017 6336 Heinemann Core Curriculum 1,365.48
9/26/2017 6337 Rebacca Heredia Reimbursement: Classroom Libraries 328.33
9/26/2017 6338 | Love to Read in Spanish Classroom Library 323.72
9/26/2017 6339 JCL Electronics, LLC Cabling room setup 3,438,90|
9/26/2017 6340 K12 Health Fundamental Health Services 2,528.00,
9/26/2017 6341 Lice Clinics of America - Sacramento Lice Screening 300.00|
9/26/2017 6342 Cristina Meza Reimbursement: School Supplies 562.06
9/26/2017 6343 Michael's Transpartation Service Transportation Services 3,125.00
9/26/2017 6344 Judy Morales Reimbursement: Certified Mail, First Aid, Office Supplies 131.98
9/26/2017 6345 Metwork Office Systems Copy machine toner, Copy Machine Lease 761.27
9/26/2017 6346 Newsela Tech Curriculum [annual) 4,000.00
9/26/2017 6347 Office Depot Office supplies, Ink, Copy Paper, Office material, ASES Materials 1,494,094
9/26/2017 6343 Powerhouse Science Center 2nd Grade Field Trip - 1/24/138 800.00]

Electricity, Fuel, Heating, Waste Removal & Water: Apr - Jun'17, Salary/Benefits: Maxine Lopez &
9/26/2017 6349 Sacramento City Unified Schooel District Arthur Morales - August '17 52,695.76
9/12/2017 6350 Effie Yeaw Mature Center 3rd grade field trip deposit 220.00
9/12/2017 6351 Diverse Network Associates, Inc. Website Hosting, CMS Software & Technical Support - Jul 2017 99.00
9/12/2017 6352 Elevator Industries Elevator Monthly Maintenance, Elevator water extract 407.50
9/12/2017 6353 Riso Products of Sacramento Copy Machine, Black ink & Master 760.40|
9/12/2017 6354 Michael's Transportation Service Transportation Services 4,375.00]
9/12/2017 6355 CCHAT Center SPED Services 175.26]
9/12/2017 6356 Sundance Publishers Books & Supplies 660.96
9/12/2017 6357 Windstream Communication and Internet Services 2,692.65
9/12/2017 6358 Cahperd Conference Registration 195.00
9/12/2017 6359 | Love to Read in Spanish Books & Supplies 3,569.30
9/12/2017 6360 Office Depot Classroom, SPED, Office materials and Ink; PE equipment 9,766.93
9/12/2017 6361 Pedro Miranda Lawn clean up and services 960.00
9/12/2017 6363 Teacher Created Materials Classroom supplies 4458}
9/12/2017 6364 WOW Field Study Trips 2nd Grade Field Trip 405.00|
9/12/2017 6365 Committee for Children Supplemental material 240.00
9/12/2017 6366 Hayes, Alex Reimb: Classroom Libraries/instructional materials 177.44
9/12/2017 6367 Rebecca Heredia Reimb: Supplemental instruction materials, classroom libraries 373,25
9/12/2017 6368 Gemma Jauregui Reimb: Supplemental instruction materials 11991
9/12/2017 6369 Learning Solutions Student Services Aug 2017 2,822.50
9/12/2017 6370 Xana C Macias Reimb: Classroom Libraries 137.00
9/12/2017 6371 Ana Novoa Reimb: Conference Meals/Mileage, Classroorm Materials 711.39]
9/12/2017 6372 Pantoja, Ariana Reimb: School climate 101,60
9/12/2017 6373 Evelyn Sandoval Reimb: Conference registration/transportation 1,089.57)
Reimb: Conference Mileage/iodging/Meals, Classroom Uibraries, Supplemental Instructional
9/12/2017 6374 Cynthia Suarez Materials 1,593.74
9/12/2017 6375 American Reading Company Books & Supplies 1,992.15
9/12/2017 6376 SupplyWorks Custodial equipment and supplies 2,944.21]
9/12/2017 6377 Lakeshore Learning Materials Books & Supplies 257.24,
9/12/2017 6378 Wilson Trophy Company Books & Supplies 533.60
9/12/2017 6379 Grainger Office supplies 11.42
9/12/2017 6380 BloomBoard, Inc. Teacher Evaluation Software annual renewal 2,107.00]
9/12/2017 6381 Escareno's Home/Commercial Improvements, Inc Garden work 1,250.00
9/12/2017 6332 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc Monthly Health Premium: Oct17 13,540,50
9/12/2017 6383 Patterson Medical Supply, Inc dba Medco Supply Co First Aid Supplies 44,93
9/12/2017 6384 Benchmark Education Company LLC Books & Supplies 1,452.11]
8/12/2017 6385 CircleUp Education LLC Professional Dev - Staff Retreat 833.33
9/12/2017 6386 One Stone Apparel PE Uniforms. 2,405.75]
9/12/2017 6387 UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Insurance Premium 8,581.69]
9/12/2017 6388 Sacramento City USD Facility Rental (8th grade Grad) 286.53
9/26/2017 6390 Sacramento Zoo TK - Field trip 10/17/2017 130.00
9/26/2017 6391 Central Printing Services Printing services 87.14
9/26/2017 6392 Cynthia Suarez Reimbursement: Professional Development, Classroom Libraries 295.60|
9/26/2017 6393 SupplyWorks Custodial Supplies 505.73]
9/26/2017 6394 Sutter Health Plus Group ID: 086116 (Octaber) 7,650.98,
9/26/2017 6395 SYNCBfAMAZON Professional development Bocks, Classroom Libraries, Classroom Materials 1,094.95]
9/26/2017 6396 TheatreWorks USA Kinder Field trip - 2/22/18, 2nd Grade Field Trip - 2/22/18 1,520.00
9/26/2017 6397 Lisa Togioka-Fong Professional Development 120.00
9/26/2017 6398 Vision Service Plan - CA Vision Benefits, October 2017 893.43
9/26/2017 6399 Western Health Advantage Medical Benefits 10,601.90
Total 166,500.53

29



30



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIIC
Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: LAS Academic Accountability 101

[ ] Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[X] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Background: Continuation of Presentation (Part 2)

LAS Governing Board is responsible for the overall leadership, vision, and strategic planning for achieving the
educational goals of the school as stated in the charter.

Governing Board members are responsible for:
1) Understanding the federal and the state’s Accountability Progress Reporting: State Dashboard
2) Understanding the following LAS compliance documents and their funding implications:
A. Federal (Title 1 and Title 2 Funding)
1. LEA (Local Educational Agency) Plan
2. LEA Addendum
3. School Strategic Plan
B. State (Local Control Funding Formula: LCFF)
1. LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)

3) Reviewing and adopting via integrated approach, updates in LEA Addendum, School’s Strategic Plan,
and LCAP.

The Board will receive a series of presentation on the major components of the listed items above in the following
months.

¢ September/October Meeting: Overview of Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: State
Dashboard and of the compliance documents from the federal (LEA Plan, LEA Addendum, School
Strategic Plan), the state (LCAP) and the integration of these documents

¢ November Meeting: Components of the Annual Progress Report {APR) and the documents delineated
above

® December- February Meeting: Mid-Year updates on LAS Academic Goals as stated in the LAS Charter
and integrated in LCAP (LEA Addendum and School Strategic Plan)

31



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

October 20, 2017 Part 2:

Overview of LAS Accountability System and CAASPP Analysis:

Based on dual immersion and second language acquisition research, it takes approximately five to seven years to
develop cognitive academic language proficiency (CALP). With biliteracy in about seven years as an end goal, LAS
strategically monitors student achievement at critical grade spans. LAS’ biliteracy grade span progression is divided
into three stages: Stage 1: Emerging Biliteracy, Stage 2: Expanding Biliteracy, and Stage 3: Full Biliteracy. Because
of its 90-10 dual language immersion model, LAS students in Stage 1 and early Stage 2 receive instruction primarily
in Spanish. Concurrently, academic assessments at these levels are predominantly conducted in Spanish. By the end
of Stage 2, many students make the linguistic academic transfer as expected in dual language immersion programs.
Therefore, it is most appropriate for LAS to utilize the end of Grade 5 English standardized assessment data as the
baseline for individual student growth analysis. By Grades 7 and 8 in Stage 3, LAS students’ English proficiency in
various subject matters is at least comparable, if not higher than, students in non-dual language immersion schools.
At the same time, these same LAS middle school students will have acquired Spanish language proficiency
comparable to that of a college student enrolled in an advanced level language class. Reaching full biliteracy, the
LAS Graduate enters the high school pipeline better prepared to travel the bridge to college and career milestones.

CAASPP 2015, 2016, and 2017 Analysis: Comparative Data — LAS, SCUSD, and CA State

Attachments: CAASPP Data
1) School-wide: ELA and Math
2) Excerpt Element 3 APR
3) LAS Charter Academics 101 Excerpt
4) LAS School Dashboard 4 Tabs

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 10.15.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

32



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# ITIC

FFecha de la Reunidn: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Responsabilidad Académica

[ ] Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acciéon Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Xl Conferencia/Accion

[] Accion

Contexto: Continuacién de presentacion (Parte 2)

La Mesa Directiva de LAS es responsable del liderazgo, la visién y la planeacidn estratégica para lograr las metas
educacionales de la escuela como es indicado en el charter,

Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva son responsables de:
1. Entender el sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso al nivel estatal y federal: State Dashboard
2. Entender los signientes documentos de conformidad y sus implicaciones al recaudar fondos.
A. Federal (Fondos de Title 1 y Title 2)
1. Plan de agencia educacional local (LEA)
2. Anexo de LEA
3.Plan estratégico escolar
B. Estatal (Formula local de responsabilidad de fondos LCFF)
1.LCAP
3. Revisar y adoptar actualizaciones en el anexo de LEA, el plan estratégico escolar y LCAP.

La Mesa Directiva recibird una serie de presentaciones sobre los componentes mayores durante los proximos meses.

e Reunion de septiembre/octubre: Repaso del sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso: State
Dashoboard y de los documentos de conformidad federales (plan de LEA, anexo de LEA, plan estratégico
escolar) y estatales (LCAP)

® Reunidn de noviembre: Componentes de la auditoria y los documentos delineados arriba

Reunidn de diciembre-febrero: Noticias de a mediados del afio escolar sobre las metas académicas de LAS
como indicadas en el charter de LAS e integradas en LCAP,

33



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

A California Public School

21 de Octubre del 2016 Parte 2:

Resumen del sistema de responsabilidad de LAS y analisis de CAASPP:

Basado en investigacion de inmersion dual y adquisicion de lenguajes, se toma aproximadamente entre 5 y 7 aiios
para desarrollar competencia cognitiva y académica en lenguaje (Cognitive Academic Language Proficiency). Con
una meta de alfabetizacion dual en un periodo de siete afios, LAS estratégicamente monitorea los logros de los
estudiantes a través de periodos importantes. El proceso de alfabetizacion bilingiie estd dividido en tres etapas:
Etapa 1 — Alfabetizacion bilingiie emergente, Etapa 2: - Alfabetizacién bilinglie en expansion, Etapa 3 —
Alfabetizacion bilingiie completa, Debido al modelo de lenguaje de inmersion 90-10, los estudiantes en etapa 1 y
principiantes de etapa 2 reciben instruccion en espanol. Simultineamente, evaluaciones académicas en estos niveles
son administradas en espafiol. Al terminar la etapa 2, muchos estudiantes hacen una transferencia lingiiistica y
académica, como es esperado en programas de inmersion dual. Por lo tanto, es mas apropiado que LAS use la
evaluacion estandarizada de fin de quinto grado como punto de referencia para analizar el crecimiento individual de
los estudiantes. Para los grados séptimo y octavo en la etapa 3, la competencia de los estudiantes, en inglés y en
diversas materias, es comparable o hasta mas alta que la de los estudiantes que no estin en programas de inmersion
dual. Al mismo tiempo, los estudiantes de secundaria de LAS habran adquirido competencia igual a la de un
estudiante universitario en una clase de idioma avanzada. Al alcanzar alfabetizacion bilingiie completa, los
estudiantes de LAS entran a la preparatoria mejor preparados para alcanzar metas profesionales y educacionales.

Analisis de CAASPP 2015, 2016 y 2017: Informacién comparativa — LAS, Distrito escolar y el estado de
California

Documentos Adjuntos:
1. Nivel escolar: Artes del lenguaje inglés (ELA) y matematicas
2. Extracto “Element 3" de APR
3. Extracto de la constitucion de LAS sobre el plan académico
4. 4 secciones de “State Dashboard” de LAS

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 40 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 10.15.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

34



%00T

%06

%08 %0L %09 %05 %07 %0¢€ %0¢ %0T %0

-

dier Fric e

%TIT

%TL

31e1S WD pue 1duIsia Aud Jes ‘Sy] teleq saitesedwo)
-papPa3IX3] pue 1D|A] PABRPURIS 1Y SIUSPNIS JO 35eIUTISd
v13 - (opeys asavjieq) £LT0Z pue 9T0Z ‘STOZ ddSVVD

€ 9pRID I IDVIS SV J0 pud
ADVEALITE ONISUING

SVl

_ PLIsia Ao Jes

AN2ITVD

9 9pRI9 T IOVES SV 0 PU3
ASVHILNIE DNIGNVEE

SV

Ppwmsig Ap Jes

. ESYD

8 SpEID ¢ IDVIS SY130 pul
ADvyainie Tind

35



36



%001

%06

%08

%0L %09 %0S %0 %0€E %0¢ %0T %0

€ BPRID T IDVILS SV 30 pU3
AONTHALITIE ONISYIWE

B g ]

U0 A o8

3 samsvo

9IPRID T IDVIS SV 0 pul
JOVE3LMIE ONIONVES

%SE

%EE :

G EE | e N S S T

%EE <

st [
%9E

%eS

: Piasio Ao ves

SO

S 3pRID I ISVISSVII0PUS
RvaaiigTing

21e15 ¥ pue ‘1sig Ad 2es Sy -ezed sanesedwio)
-pPSpPo2IXT puL 19N piepuelsS IV S3uapnis o 28eusniad
sonewsyielAl - (opeys 1sveq) L10Z pue 9102 ‘STOZ ddSYVD

VIS0

37



38



(=2
o

6¢ 6¢ €e A g °peio
8l 9l Ge 9¢ L epein
6 0¢ €e Ge 9 8pel9
G 8¢ Ge cl G apel9
6 ec L€ ce ¥ opel9
6l (0} 1€ Vi ¢ 8pelo
LT-9T0T LT-910C
LT-9T0¢ U@UMGUXm_\um_\/_ _umtwwuxmﬁb_\/_
PapaaX3/1d0N piepuels % piepuels % LT-9T0C e
PIEPUEIS 6 (0z8se (21856 PapPa9IX3/1BN papesoX3AoIN
(8-2 POOM D IIM)  :9-M 3BpIy 3eo) 18-\ Auuay| g4) piepuels % piepuels %
¢ Jooyosg dwoy ¢ looyog dwo) } jooyas dwo) JoLsI|g SVl yrel ovas
6E 974 o 7 g apel
8¢ 89 ey 09 . spel9
Ll 99 8¢ 8v g 8peio
LC 9¢ ee zEe ¢ 3peid
0l 1€ ce 6¢ ¥ °pei9
Ll G¢ Gt Ll ¢ opeio
LT-9T0C £1-910¢
LT-910¢ papaa2x3/1vIN papa222X3 /19N
papo22x3 /18N piepuelis % pJepuels % LT-9T0¢ J1-910Z
pJEpUBIS % (0z8s6 (21856 PopP33X3/19IN pepesox3 /ol
(8-2 POOM D IIM)  :9-M 9BpIY eQ) 18- Auua)| g4d) pPJEpUEIS % PAEPUEIS %
¢ jooyos dwo)n Z looyos dwo) L jooyos dwo) 1014381Q SV [AERYER

(210Z 'S} Jequisides Aq uoneusiojul oS puss [jim Jusuiiedeq Jeleyd)

ssaiboid jidnd - £3

3d100X3 /LA ¥dV SV




40



Aoy of SaucamaTn s

Language Academy
of
Sacramento
Charter

[, a

e
i "“%«-\-

o=

=g

Original Charter Approved by Sacramento City Unified School District

February 19, 2004

Charter Renewal Approved by Sacramento City Unified School District

September 8, 2008

Charter Renewal Submitted for Approval to Sacramento City Unified School District

January 24, 2014 (March 20, 2014 Final Version)

(48

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento




Figure 5: LAS MISSION ALIGNMENT WITH EIGHT STATE PRIORITIES

LAsMission #r1: | M HIsSin e
BILITERACY DN DN O
' ILIRESKILLS

POPULATION TO BE SERVED BY THE SCHOOL

Itis the intent of the LAS to offer an exemplary two-way language immersion educational
program for kindergarten through eighth-grade students, particularly English learners and
those from historically underserved populations. As the facilities expansion project reaches
completion, LAS expects to serve 597 students at its maximum capacity.

12

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento




'Lﬁﬁgl;l;:é@ Academy of Sdérﬁmeniq :

For several years, LAS has defined the picture of the LAS Graduate in relation to a college and
career readiness template. Upon finishing grade 8, the LAS Graduate will possess the

cornerstone skills of a 21* century-educated person and be able to negotiate the world not just
in one, but at least two languages.

LAS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM: SIX DESIGN COMPONENTS

LAS mission of biliteracy, confidence, and Jeadership for the LAS Graduate commands a well-
structured educational program. The question, “What is enduring, essential, and transferable?”

serves as a guiding focus as staff meets to address the LAS Educational Program: Six Design
Components,

Figure 10: LAS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM: SIX DESIGN COMPONENTS

LAS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM: SIX DESIGN COMPONENTS

Guiding question: "What is enduring, essential, and transferable?"

LAS GRADUATE: Biliteracy > Confidence > Leadership

18

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento



S iﬁgdqgédnybf;S'a'cmmé'nitd B TR A : R i

individual(s) with primary responsibility for each, all aligned with the state’s priorities defined in
CA Education Code 52060(d). As the State finalize new standardized assessment tools and new
school performance measures (e.g. API), and finalize the format of the new Local Control
Accountability Plans as applicable to charter schools, LAS will work with the District to ensure
that it creates and updates its plans and goals accordingly. The LCAP shall not be deemed part
of the charter, and therefore, annual amendments to the LCAP shall not be considered a
“material revision to the charter” as defined on section 47607, Actions intended to ensure that
the school meets these goals and targets are delineated throughout this charter petition {e.g.
Element 1: Educational program. Element 4: Governance and parental involvement, etc,) See
the following charter for specific actions, their corresponding measurable outcomes and
methods of measurement.

Figure 26: LAS BILITERACY GRADE SPAN PROGRESSION MEASURABLE OUTCOMES AND
METHODS OF MEASUREMENT

60

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento



Lng_n.iz;gr._a Academy of Sacramento

glish Performance

61

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento




R L At Academy oF Sacramante 1.

Figure 28: EXTERNAL ACCOUNTABILITY: ENGLISH PERFORMANCE

" PREMISES FOR DATA ANALYSIS (PDA)
1. LAS will meet the state APl targets for school wide and LAS significant subgroups
2. LAS will establish new goals upon the official implementation of the new state assessments:
Smarter Balanced Tests and English Language Proficiency Assessments (ELPAC)

3. LAS will use the 2014-2015 duta as the growth baseline to align with the first year
administration of the Smarter Balanced Tests
End of Gr 5 standardized test in English data will serve as baseline for Gr 6 -8 students
progress
End of Grade Level Span CELDT goals will be assessed in the fall of the following year
Students who do not reach grade-level benchmark-; receive academic intervention, targeting

ish-Performance

T3 ',:(ENGUSH) U
, | 70% or more of all students wl!! ,
] ' onstrate growth onthe | demonstrate growth on the

Smarter Batanced Tests (See PDA' ‘Smarter: Balonced Tests (See

 EXTERNAL Accountability: Eng

s -5) et ,PDA35) .
2 3 {ENGLISH)' N b 3 (ENGUSH)
70/6 or.more of students in 70% or. more of students In
Identtﬂed subgroups will fidls Identlﬂed subgroups will
demonstrate growth on the demonstrate growth on the
-Smarter Balanced Tests (See PDA Smarter Balanced Tests (See
13:5) o PDA 8- 5) !
| *SED  *Latino ‘-“SWD (FEL *SED  *latino *SWD YEL

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento



10/17/2017 California School Dashboard - The Language Academy of Sacramento Equity Report

/N BASHBOARD

California e

EDUCATI(

Home FAQ Resources Glossary Translale &

Home + Sacramento City Unified - Sacramento + The Language Academy of Sacramento + Equity Reporl (\ngt’ : t/( 2’)[{{7{@({ ,uﬁ /)17 \J OA r(/(«
() Equity Report will nod be avad lable
wib | December 20177

The Language Academy of Sacramento - Sacramento County  Resudts beluw
based v 20151

Enroliment: 641 Secloeconomically Disadvantaged: 76% English Learners: 41% Foster Youth: N'A Grade Span: K-8 Charter School; Yes C‘AA £ P]}
; Ly I

Reporting Year: Spring 2017

rEqu!ty Reporl Stalus and Change Reporl Delailed Reporls Student Group Repoit

The Equity Report shows the performance levels for all sludents on the state indicators. It also shows the tolal number of studenl groups that recelved a performanca level for each indicator a1
many of Ihose sludent groups are in the two lowest performance levels (Red/Orange). The total number of student groups may vary due lo lhe number of grade levels included within each ind
Selecl any of the underlined indicators for more delalled information.

Btate Indicators All Students Performance  Total Student Groups  Student Groups in Red/Orar
Chrohlc Absentesism N/A N/A N/A l
ﬁummmﬁam &% 4 0

English Learner Progfesé (K-12) @ 1 . 0

English Language Arts (3-8) & 4 0

Mathematics (38) & 4 0

Select any of lhe underlined local Indicalors to see the local dala for hose with a met rating.

Local Indicators Ratings
Basics (Teachers, Inst;ucllone;l Mélerials, Facilities) NIA
Implementation of Academic Standards N/A
Parent Engagement N/A
Local Climate Survey NIA

erformance Levels: -
Parforman @ Blue (Highest) % Green (&i Yellow G Qiange Q Red [Lowesl)

An aslerisk (*) shows that the sludenlt group has fewer than 11 students and is nol reporled for privacy reasons. The performance level (color) is nol included when there are fewer than 30
students In any year used lo calculate stelus and change. An N/A means that data is not currently available.

47
hitps:/iwww.caschooldashboard.org/#Details/34674390106898/1/EquilyReport 112



10/17/2017 California School Dashboard - The Language Academy of Sacramento Status Change Report

£ /N DASHBGARD

California ey

EDUCATI

Home 1 Sacramento Cily Unified - Sacramenlo s The Language Academy of Sacramento s Stalus and Change Report Home  FAQ  Resources  Glossary  Translate €

() Status and Change Report

The Language Academy of Sacramento - Sacramento County

Enroliment: 541 Socloeconomically Disadvanlaged: 78% English Learners: 41% Foster Youth: N’A Grade Span: K-8 Charter School: Yes

Reporting Year: Spring 2017

Equity Report Slalus and Change Reporl Delalled Reporls Sludenl Group Repor|

‘The status and change report provides tha performance level for all sludants on state Indicalors. Il also shows how the current year (stalus) compares 1o prior years (change) for each slals Inc
Slaltus and change each have five possible levels, which are displayed with the dala for each indicator. Select any of the undedined indicators for more delalled information,

State Indicators All Students Performance Stalus Change
Chronic Absenteelsm N/A NIA N/A
" 6 (Ko @ Very Low Declined Significantly
i 0:2% 4.2%
Medium Increased
English Learner Progress (K-12) Q% - ey
s Low Increased Significant]
English Language Arts (3-8) 5 y
nglish Lax 2 A (3-8 (L!’}? 31,8 points below level 3 +24,3 polnts
athematics (3-8 (;}\% Low Increa;ed
40,7 poinis below lavel 3 +10.3 points

P | s
erformance Levels @g Biun {(Highest) @ Grzen ({'\;t Yallowa G Oranga @ Rad Lonast

An aslerisk (*) shows Ihal the student group has fewer than 11 students and Is nol reported for privacy reasons. The performance level {color) is not included when there are fewer than 30
studenls in any year used to calculale slalus and change. An N/A means thal dala Is nol currently available.

48
https:/iwww.caschooldashboard.org/i#/Details/34874390106898/1/Stalus 112



10/17/2017 California School Dashboard - The Language Academy of Sacramento Delailed Reports

Lo

California e

EDUCATI(

i
&

Home FAQ Resources Glossary Translate $

% California School

¢ 2 DASHBOARD

Home s Sacramento City Unified - Sacramenlo / The Language Acadeny of Sacramento
%) Detailed Report

The Language Academy of Sacramento - Sacramento County

Enrollment: 541 Socloeconomlically Disadvantaged: 78% English Learners: 41% Foster Youth: N/A Grade Span: K-8 Charter School: Yes

Reporting Year: Spring 2017

Equily Reperl Stalus and Change Reporl | Delailed Reporls 1 Student Group Reporl

This report shows Information aboul the indicators used to assess academic performance in lhe Dashboard, Select any of the underined Indicators for more detailed information,

Academic Performance School Conditions and Climate Academic Engagement
State Indicators All Students Performance Status Change
Medium
English Leamer Progress (K-12) e Increased
69.5% +8.3%
lish Lan s (3-8 (;53, Low Increased Significantly
= 31.8 points bolow lavel 3 +24.3 poinls
Malhematics (3-8) ¢ - Incrediged
£ 40,7 points below lavel 3 +10.3 poinls
Select any of the undedined losa) indicalors lo see the Jozal dala for those with a met rating.
Local Indicators Ratings
Basics (Teachers, instructional Materials, Faciiities) N/A 0
Implementation of Academic Standards N/A 0

Performance Levels: &% Blua {Highes?) % Graen (’!{, Yellaw G Otanga @ Red (Lowest)
Ay

An aslerisk {*) shows that the student group has fewer than 11 students and is nol reporled for privacy reasons. The performance level (calor) is not included when there are fewer than 30
students in any year used lo calculate slalus and change, An N/A means that dala is not currenlly available.

hitps:/www.caschooldashboard.org/#/Details/34674390106898/1/DetailedReport 1?{29



1017/2017

N

California School Dashboard - The Language Academy of Sacramento Student Group Reparts

California School

DASHBOARD

Home / Sacramento City Unified - Sacramanto / The Language Academy of Sacramento

@ Student Group Report

Home

The Language Academy of Sacramento - Sacramento County

Enrollment: 541

Reporting Year:

Socloeconomically Disadvantaged: 76%

Spring 2017

English Learners: 41%

Foster Youth: N/A

Equily Report Slalus and Change Reporl Detailed Reporls Student Group Report ]

Grade Span: K-8

FAQ  Resources

Charter School: Yes

ACalifornia e

EDUCATIK

Glossary  Translate &

This report shows lhe performance levels for all students and for each student group on the slate indicators. Select any of the underlined indicators for more detailed Information,

State
Indicators

Chronic
Absenteelsm

Suspanslon
Rate (K-12)

English
Learner
Progress (K-
12)

English
Language

Mathamatics
3-8

All
Students Learners Youth

English  Foster

N/A N/A

s N/A
] NA - N/A
¢ & NIA
¢ ( ,Ea N/A

Homeless

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Socloaconomically
Disadvantaged

N/A

LU

N/A

Students

American
with Indi
Disabilities "o "
N/A N/A

@ x

N/A N/A
& *

Performance Levels: % Blue {Highest) @ Green (;\Q, Yellow G Orange O Red {Lowesl)

African
Askn American
N/A  NIA
N/A  NIA
* *
* *

Filipino Hispanic

N/A N/A

NA  NA
&
@

Two
Pacific or
Islander Mor

Rac
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
* &
% &

An aslerisk (*) shows thal the student group has fewer than 11 sludents and Is nol reported for privacy reasons. The performance level (color) Is not included when there are fewer than 30
sludenls in any year used lo calculate slalus and change. An N/A means thal data is nol currently aveilable.

htlps:/iwww.caschooldashboard.org/#/Details/34674390106898/1/StudenlGroupReporl

50
12



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIID
Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject:

Item 1: LAS Board Member Resignation

Item 2: LAS Board Bylaws-Board Vacancy

Item 3: Board Election: Community Representative Election Results

[] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference (for discussion only)

[X] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: By-Laws and Policy Committee/ Board Elections

Item 1: Board Member Resignation - Peter Moulton (See attached letter)

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board accept Mr. Moulton’s resignation as a board
member.

Item 2: LAS Board Bylaws-Board Vacancy

Review Article 7 Board of Directors: Excerpt (pg. 4-5)

Section 9. EVENTS CAUSING VACANCIES ON BOARD. A vacancy or vacancies on the
Board of Directors shall occur in the event of (a) death or resignation of any Board member;
(b) the declaration by the resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacancy in the office of a
Board member who has been convicted of a felony, declared of unsound mind by a court order,
or found by a final order or judgement of any court to have breached a duty under California
Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation Law, Chapter 2, Article 3; (c) the increase of the
authorized number of Board members; (d) disenrollment from The Language Academy of

Sacramento of the student or students of a parent serving on the Board of Directors; and (e)
termination of employment with the charter school.

Section 12.  VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors may be
filled by approval of the Board of Directors or, if the number of Board members then in office is
less than a quorum, by (1) the unanimous consent of the Board members then in office, (2) the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Board members then in office at a meeting held according to

notice or waivers of notice complying with Corporations Code section 5211, or (3) a sole
remaining Board member.

51



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Recommendation: The committee recommends that the Governing Board review the excerpt above and
discuss the plan regarding the recent Board vacancy for community representative position (1 year term:
2017-18).

Item 3: Board Election- Community Representative
Candidates:

1) Aracely Campa

2) Ravindar Singh

Ms. Aracely Campa won the recent election for the Board Community Representative (2017-2020).

LAS Board Member
Resignation — Peter Moulton

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Yaiiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:
Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
() MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

52



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIID
Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema:

Articulo 1: Renuncia de un miembro de Ia Mesa Directiva

Articulo 2: Estatutos de la Mesa Directiva — Vacancias

Articulo 3: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva: Representante comunitario — resultados

[] Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

[ ] Accién

Comité: Comité de podlizas y estatutos/ elecciones de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo 1: Renuncia de un miembro de la Mesa Directiva — Peter Moulton (vea la carta adjunta)

Recomendacion: Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva acepte la renuncia del Seiior Moulton como
Miembro de la Mesa Directiva.

Articulo 2: Estatutos de 1a Mesa Directiva — Vacancia

Revisar el articulo 7 de mesa directiva: Extracto (paginas 4-5)

Seccion 9. EVENTOS QUE CAUSAN VACANCIAS. Habra una vacancia (o vacancias) en caso de que (a)
halla una muerte o renuncia de cualquier miembro de la Mesa Directiva; (b) la declaracion de una
vacancia por parte de la Junta Directiva a causa de la conviccién de un miembro de la Mesa Directiva
por una felonia, falta de facultades mentales por parte de una orden judicial, o una violacién de la ley
de corporaciones sin fin de lucro, capitulo 2, articulo 3; (c) el aumento autorizado del niimero de
miembros de la Mesa Directiva; (d) la partida de un estudiante de La Academia de Idiomas de

Sacramento que sea hijo/a de un miembro de la Mesa Directiva, (e) terminacién de empleo con la
escuela.

Seccion 12: VACANCIAS LLENADAS POR LA MESA DIRECTIVA. Vacancias en la mesa directiva
pueden ser llenadas con la aprobacion de la Mesa Directiva, o si el niimero de miembros no constituye
un qudrum mediante, (1) el consentimiento unanime de los miembros, (2) un voto afirmativo de la
mayoria de los miembros presentes en una reunion que se dé acabo con ciertos avisos como estipulado
en el cédigo de corporaciones 5211, o (3) un solo miembro.

Recomendacion:

El comité recomienda a la Mesa Directiva que revisen los pasajes previos y discutan el plan para
llenar la vacancia de representante comunitario (término de 1 aiio).

53



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=TF

A California Public School

Articulo 3: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva: Representante comunitario — resultados
Candidatos:

1. Aracely Campa

2. Ravindar Singh

Aracely Campa gano las elecciones para representante comunitario a la Mesa Directiva (2017-2020).

Renuncia de un miembro de la
Mesa Directiva — Peter
Moulton

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:
Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
() MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

54



Peter Moulton <pmoulton@lasac.info> Wed, Oct 4, 2017 at 10:41 AM
To: board@lasac.info

Hello Las board,
At this time | am submitting my resignation as a community board member at the Language Academy. | believe that both

of the current community representatives that are up for election would be a better advocate for what the school is trying
to achieve. Thank you for allowing me to be part of this board.

Sincerely,

Peter Moulten

55



56



A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: Board Development

Information Item Only

Conference/Action
Action

I

Committee: Bersola

Item 1: Board Executive Member Announcement

President: Fernando Aceves
Vice President: Erandi Zamora
Treasurer: Kathy Petree
Secretary: Jenny Bacsafra

Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
Conference (for discussion only)

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Item 2: Board Committee Memberships (see attachment)

Agenda [tem# I11E

Recommendation for Items 1 and 2: It is recommended that the Board review the overall executive and committee
memberships for appropriate member placements for various positions and vacancies.

Item 3: Board Calendar and Committee Yearly Tasks (see attachment)

Item 4: Charter Conferences Attendance

Item 5: November 17, 2017 Board Meeting Attendance

Article 1 and 2

Aye

Nay

Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Yaifiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min

Submitted By: Bersola
Date: 10.20.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

( ) Bylaws, pgs

( ) Policy

57



Agenda Articulo# IIIE

Fecha de la Reunidn: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

IO

Comité: Bersola

Articulo 1: Anuncio de los miembros ejecutivos de la Mesa Directiva
Presidente: Fernando Aceves

Vicepresidente: Erandi Zamora

Tesorera: Kathy Petree

Secretaria: Jennifer Bacsafra

Articulo 2: Membresias de comités (vea documentos adjuntos)
Recomendacion para articulos 1 y 2: Se solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise las membresias de posiciones
gjecutivas y de comité para apropiadamente llenar la vacancias.

Articulo 3: Calendario de la Mesa Directiva y asignaciones para comités (vea documentos adjuntos)
Articulo 4: Asistencia a conferencias de escuelas charter

Articulos 5: Asistencia para la reunién del 17 de noviembre del 2017

Articulo1y2

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra
Aceves, Fernando
Moulton, Peter
Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi
Yanez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

.

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
() MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

58



HeiS
luaied
Aunwwon
uaied

sodwe) elad
291194 Ayrey|
eloweyz Ipuesy
SAIDY OpUBLIDS

Aiejainag
Jainseau]
1uapIsaLd IVIN
uRpIsald

SIQILA IAINDIXT

upqog
ugo] ap SHIES PUR FIUTULY 10) SIANEIIEI,AIY ALY PIIWI =
en
1DUBEA LNVIVA 4235 elosiag diysiopest jooyds
"LNVIVA pieog ‘eiowez
oueinguy| uannjasay andsiq zalignung
S)3qUIBIA] el
N o5d TNVOVA eipataH ks
Zapua 3pny |2Rueu | 331%d
[eAOpuesS LNVOVAJ: Elolnez Sl
elolued eijesaegl SNV J1ey) pieog
- SIIPUILWLILIOD
a1ewp) j0oyas uonen|eay s,Jaang Aatjod fsmej-Ag 20y-py pieog
soaf i3 Burmp Bunaaur wd SI_JIQIAl SajeJoAl ejosiag
240 QU0 PUD PISBIS 3G M an di
o T TRETET Iyslapean [aayas

w(JUDI Jey21Y ‘Zajezuos uRJed) NBAL Ieefia [Ean T
(uaued) pieyary ‘2| »f ed) | mﬂy,//ﬁyfﬁwwwmnby@m \ Juaied
»xBIIRIIDS 'g ‘BunT:8-9 RO -9
»+ 0PI (11e3) epauelsed G- “d Z242d 5| Z24BNS A0
i SqUIDIAl 1S
»xlfPUIOT W Z249d 1G-E see (g-7} indauner :g-9 eH
=Z31BNS UISHUSPIJ 1Z-T epefay :T 1UBUO) S-E
RZIN HRqqnH ML seduep ML euny ap 1)L
JaquidiA] pieogd
INYOVA 2201900 9-Z3UeA Sanady
'| ‘zan3upoy aAd ZALIRIIND-ZSURA sodwe) ney) pieog
(‘sday pioog S32WOD
Vi3 amEBEEQU Lnuﬁ. ﬂtﬁ”@t saniney 1d0 M.cuﬂﬂmn.w pseog
adueuly
o @T-L10C

Sa213WwWae) 20y-py pue Suipuels pieog Suilianod Sy

59



60



61

T d s {]2A2 Je3A G) 1oday pue [esodold [EMaUdY JALBYD MAINY| b
I K S (d¥D7 yim pajesdoju|) wWnpuappy 31 V31 ‘UB|d 2159385 [0043S mainad| €1
T Y s 1loday ajuBWIONad [BNUUY SY MIIARY| 'Y
L I vy S 31epdn dy1 [enuuy Sy 2acidde pue mainay| Ty
TYMINIY ONY FINYVINHOIHId YILHYHD PUE ONINNYId JIDILVHLS Ot
_ ﬂ _ _ _ _ _ * T |_| v Y uoin|osay aindsiq ‘s 328gP33} JOP|OYINELS O} UISI| pue m>_wumm_ qg's
L _ f [ _ | _ | k _ vy Adijogsmelig s 53131]0d JUdJIEd/IUaPIS 5aA0.ddY puE >>.w_>w£ €EE
suonejey Ajunwwo) (¢ £'¢
T vy uonnjosay andsiq ’s ¥DEQPa3} JOP|OYSNEIS 03 USISI| PUB 2AI209Y | 8E'E
T vH UE|d UOIS$30INS 10103.1Q 31831 /M3IAY | PE'E
L vy uonen|ea3 Jaadig 19BJ3U0D 4013241 2NURUOISIg/Mauay | 2€°E
L vy 30UBWLIOJISd J01234]Q aienjead| qZ'E
T vy njeAg 40322410 “40193IQ IWIPEIY 10329.1Q 10} 5|EOD) IDUBLIIOHA YsIjgels]| ez’
[puuosiad (Z 7€
v vy uonen|end-}|2s pieog a38|dwod| P E
T vy Je2J18. [ENUUE pPUE 3Ulules) piecg Ul aedpiied pue 1anpuod| 3T'E
T vy Adljpgsmelig s slaquiawl pJeoq anndadsald 1niosy | qT°E
T vy forjodsmelAg s 04 pJeog 01 S}UaWpuaWy anolddy pue mainay| eT’s
preog(r T
SNOILVY¥3dO ANY IDNYNYIA0D  O°E
T vy S 101IpNE Mau Joj 44y @8edu3/1oesu0) AIpny mainay | 29°7
T d S asuodsay 3PNy 9354940 99°C
L L] S 1oday JIpny mMalAay/an1a09y | e9'T
T UpnY| 9T
T EETERS uonedddy sueidold [ea1iodaie) anoiddy pue mainay| ST
3a)p3 ‘ajueuly ‘g manal 328png (A03) Jead ayl Jo pul Janpuod| 'z
13 T T 23] p3 ‘adjueuly ‘S Jeah 3yl JULINp MalAsJ 198pNq WUl 1aNpuod| pr'T
T 321p3 ‘eaueuld ‘S JeaA 128pnq 103 193pnq |euly aaciddy | 2£°Z
T 23] p3 ‘@aueuld ‘s 1eah 123pnq 40} 183png JRIp PUO2SS| QE'Z
T 331 p3 ‘ueEl 1eaA 398pnq 1oy 398png yeid| eE'T
T 23] p3 ‘souel 1yBisiangAuswdolaaa( 133png |enuuy| E£7
I 2DUEBUI SjUSLUPUSWY PUE 5311[04 [29514 anciddy pue mainay| T'7
FONVYNIF 0°Z
| S paula@ Sy :A1[1gRIUN0Y [RusAlul| GZ'T
T | S pajepuely 23e1S (AJI|IGeIUN0DDY [eulix]| eCT
T o S Te1e( JUDWIDSSASSY Maadd| T'T
¥ vy 102°s $8171|04 DIWSPedY PUB Wa1SAS JUBWSSAsSY [00YIS malaay | T'T
SOIW3AVIY 0T
Y10y
ny nr unf Aepyt ady Jepy qaq uer 22q AON PO dasg w_acm Empm (S 409} JJEIS PUE 2DUWIWIOY PET]

uonay/uondopy pipog =y ‘MaINaY PI00g =Y ‘PINWW0D =D UORDIDGAld f{DIS =

A3y

Jepua|e) 3YBIs1anQ pseog SUILIBN0D [00YDS JaLBYD [BNUUY



62



63

i i ” i Sunaaw Supeaw , i
i i Supoadn ayy Sunwaadn ay) u
i ¥ i 1oy Ayunwwon 103 Ayunwwoy i i
{ Sunaaw Suiwoadn ; §V1 pue s1aquBw SY1 pUE SJaquiatL f W
' 3y Joj AjunWIWo) Sy H 031 YANIOV 01 YaN3OY Sun@aw Suiwaoadn i
puE SJaqUIAW 01 YANIDY : ONLLIIN oNLLZIN 3y1 40} AYUNWWIOS ST PUB SISqUIBW i :
! f DNILIIIN I91UWWOD Puas § 2a1WWO) puas AW PUIS 0} YONIOV ONLLIIN SATWWOD puds i
4 1 | ‘
| -33yoed peog -Jayoed paecq :
i aulurpapnpu a3 u1 papnpur _,
24 01 AMYINIANS 3Q 03 ANYININNS
@oed GuYOs sjiam QUYQE SH0M i i
i pieoq ayl uj papnpul ag 2I1WLIOI INOA IVYYWILUQD JNOA !
i 0} AMVINIAINS QYOS S10M, diysizpeat |ooyas diyssepes |00YS 2aed pieag ; i
! MWD JnoA diysispea ay3 puas ‘Bunasw ayl puas ‘Junasw ay} uj papnoul 3 03 AYYIAINNS aY¥vY0d [ i !
i FOOYIS Y1 PUIS .mc_.wquﬂ pieoq Jendas pleoq seindasf $,J0M 331TMWLU0D JNoA diysiapeaT M H. *
H m p4e0q Jen3dal s yiuow 5,y3ucw Jurwoeadn syuaw Sunuoadn| 100Yas Ayl puas ‘Buaaw pieoq Jejndau : W
i i ! Sunwoadn ay3 210539 yeIM ¥ BY3 2J0JAQ YIIM ayl A10jaq YaIM Y S,4u0W 3uiuaddn Ayl 2405aQ IIM v : .
! ! [ SILNNIN T SILONIN : i I
w m | | ONUZIN aNLIIW i :
| | SILANIA ONIL3IIN ] ay1 yesp ap.yelp SILANIN i H
i | 2yiyeip Bunadw ayy Jayy m.mcmmmE ay Jayy ‘unaaw ay Jayy DNLLIIIN 343 JRIp ‘BuldW ayy ALY H e 3
i [} H t
M ‘ 408k au3 Jof 300 0pUaBD 5331 W0 ” .,
! ‘W | a4 piing a3 uifiaq ‘Bunsaw 343 3y ; w
f T i
! i (SYIUOW 23143 UBY3 2IOW U] Apunwwoo SyT pue
m i ¢ pajapdwas 3q 03 SP33AN) HI0M 3O SIaqWAL 3aPIWWe) 03 opuabo w
_ __ wuaz-buaj ssnasip ‘Bunaaw ayi v Bunaaw SIWWWOD pU3S pUD Y0IT u
: (SqiUGW dait uogy ssaj o JJ0M SaLWW0d
i pajajdwes ag 03 SPAAN} J10m IAWYUWAD Burpuad ssnasip o3 diyszapoat f
: wuay-poys ssnasip ‘Buileaws ayl vy 100425 YIiM J3aWAI01U0) :
19%0eg pJedg aunr J3qUAnoN .
“ 103 AlRWWNS 92RIWWD | dnat ap ol /s SRR E.h_ﬁuﬁnwa mtnwww
H | A03 paia|dwod Jwgns sAunaaw uo apap ‘Buaaw ayl Iy Q) 5/3GQUUaL 33202 320,
; | diysiaquiw 38rwwod} : MA
: ; | ouuwWOD (403} JA0 aapyurad GupAp suoy
w  -pu3 a3 J0 YRIP & AAIIWOD suuou fugaaw sgmasip Bujaaw ays iy 151 CiySIAQUAWS 33YLILICD IMBIRY SHTE
[ { { 03 paywif 240 g
: W i sanuouasaday {
: ! 134203 :230N|
| pJeog H ‘(shuawusisse |
Bt { i g ETaBEB ajueusano 2a1PWWod] _
: 2TPWWO; | 2y3 4oy JuiISIUI IITYWILLOD; Y WWod 3y ’ " oy JnoAapPS |
w 403 EEN._ 35€] 40 Y39 PNPU) a5 Pag 39ApUC) h& 1onpuo) i i bttt it S s Hnﬂsu Zowioi feid Bqunss | o
“ e Bl _ e Pl | jdy faenagay il .._ﬂns..”n by JSqUAIBG-FAGURANON o | Qa0 i -isn3ny
| H i 1
- ‘awep Jey) JGUIAN pJeos
@ieq
paajdw o) 151342910 |EnuLY i ’ . STOTTIA
EPIYD
SRPWLIO).

ey pieog



(syauows € ueyy aiolAl)
wia)] 8uo

(syuow € ueyl ssat)
wiJIa L Hoys

buiyaupasal ‘BuinuiluoI
‘paluap ‘papusWIUOIB]
‘panouddp a1 - qian

D Ym LIDIS pinoys 243y SWayf

1paA ay1 1of]

SaINUIN pub sppuaby 33111wwod
ay3 Woif awod pinoys a.iay sway

N0 A
paiajdwo)

awiooIngQ

s|eon

1SJIOQUISIA 291UWW0)
s11ey) 231UWW oD
11B2A |OOY2S

:oWeN 291HWWo)

GT'0Z TTA Alewwing 2311 1WWI0) (AO3) JedA Jo pul pieog

64



sowil) Sullaan!
sajeq SunasiN
(syiuow g ueyy ssa) S|eOD WLB1-HOYS
{syuows £ uey] 210} S|EOD WLIB | -FUOT
Alewiwing aapwiwio] Jeaj-10-pu3 aajdwo) NAf
-ssalSoud yiom uo a3epdn Ajyjuow pleoq apinoid AVIN
-ssasdoud yiom uo aiepdn Ajyluow pleaq spiaaid Hdv|
*1eaA 198png Suiwoddn ul papnpul
9( 03 991HWIWO) IdueUl{ /i033aMQ 03 saSueys asuadxe weidold ‘QUIWSSISSE ‘WN[NILIND SleyS dYINL|
-ssaldaud yJom uo a1epdn Ajyiuow pieaq apiaQld a3
-ssas3o.d qi0M uo epdn Ajyluow pieaq Ipinoid NVF|
-ssalgoud ylom uo alepdn Ajyluow pieaq apliadld Jaa
-$paou Uapnis Uo paseq ainjanns poddns 1as/ssnasiq AON|
-1e3A snoinald WOl STNSAS JUILLISSISSE MAIASY 120}
1435
Syewyouaq soueuopad 1USpnls pue JUBWISSISSe ‘usisap welSoad ‘poddns .
uo1NIUS! ‘JUSWdolRAIP jeUOISS9}0.d ‘UuoRRIUBWR|dUN WNNJLLTD ‘uondope 300qixa) U0 SaSIApY uondudsag
(siqejieae) Aynoed Auisszaiun
sday uoyoD 1aydeal
103euU1pJ00)
saudisep/i01o9aqg
diysiaquiain

J1ey) pueog

(1)) wea} udisaq wn|naIN)

awenN meEE&

seapiwwo) sulpuels

ST ¢CCINn juudoen|g 193seiN saa3wwo) pieog

65



sawi] Sulle’dN
sa1ed 3ullaN
{(syauow € uey $57) S[EOD W9L-HOYS
{syzuow € ueyi 210\l 5|EOD Ehm._.awco.;
Aeunwung
291UWIWO) JEIA-J0-pu 232]dwo) 1eak 1xau 104 jerosddy 19Spng pieod puswiLoday S[RINUBUY A[UIUOW MBInaY N
Z1UVd pieog 03 Jeak 1Xau Jo} |esodald 3a3png 21eys “Sjelsueuy Ajauow maiaay AVIN
T1dVd pieog 01 Jeak 1xau 10} [esodold 1a3png Jeys "s[eruBuIL A IUOW MBIAaY Udv
ZHed Jeak pu toyiadpng Jyeag tsjenueuy Ajyjuour mainay v
TUed Jeak D@u 1051a3png YeId S|elaueUly A|YIuoW MalARY g34
*SUOREIUISSI4 UOIRIDOSSY
aleq Joj uswudije 4477/dvD1 Apnis “sjelpuruly AJUIUOW MBIADY "PRPSIU Y| ‘SUCISIASL SACGR JO reaoxddy pieog hy
“ADI|04 15 SV
MIINDY "SAAIISDY SV MIINTY “S|eloueUll AjJYIuoul M3IAaY "papasu il ‘SucISIAGY 198png Jeaj JuaLIN) 18aA-pIA 324D 234
“At|0d [BISIH SV AON
M3IABY "SAIDSDY SV MIIABY "S|BIDUBULL AJYIUOW MIIADY "PIP3U { ‘SUCISIARY 1a3png Jea Juauny JeaA-piA HIBYD
“TOT @2ueuly Sy uoleanay pJeog puslly 120
1d3S
pieag 2yt 01 UCHERUSLLILIOIA] [RlaUBUL I ew pue “Augaiul
[eIDUBUY UiRIUIBW OF 20B[d Ul 3.8 $|01U0D pue saunpadald Jeyl aunssy ‘sanueoud pue speau [RlaURUY USIqRIs]
-sasuadxe aSeusw pue M31AdY “Jeak jooyas Suunp uonedyipow Aleiadpng AJauap: 198png [eUue ue su dojeaag uonduasag
{xz} day 1ua.ed
day yeas
sday 10yo) 2yoear
2audisap/ledyQ ssauisng JR1UD
Jaqualn pleog
diysiaquiainl

lainseal] /O4D deu) pieog

aoueury

SWieN 22130

STz ZTA uMdan|g 19]ISEN SBRIWWO) pleocd

66



ETTI-IGEET

sajeq Sunean

fsyguouu!
€ ueyY $S37) S[ROD WLIR-LIOYS |

(syauouwui
€ ueyl aap) sjeos wia-Suo

Aewnwung aa1uwo) eas-jo-pu3 ajapdwo)y

NOL !

*sSug0xd
3Jem uo azepdn Ajyjuow pleog apIacid

AYIA

“ssaidaid
J}i0m uo 31epdn Ajyluow pieaq apinald

ddv

*ssaudoud
3jiam uo 3zepdn Ajyjuow pieoq apiaald

ssauaaid
jJem uo arepdn Ayiuow pieaq spiaald

*ssaidoud
jdom uo ajepdn Ajyzuow pueaq 3piaold

NYT

(sjead syuow ¢ ueyl a1o|) uua-Suo]
pue (syluow € ueys ssa7) WIS1-1I0YS apiaag

2ada

(sjea8 syuow ¢ ueyy o) uual-ua
pue (SYAUOW £ UBL3 SSTT) UL L-HOYS 3paQ

AON

*1BRA JUBLIND By J0) oM A3L|12EL
10 JUBWISSISSE PA3U & 33esud ‘Atessanau
41 “1e2h snotaaud wouy s|ead Alljioey matnay

1d3S

pleog

343 O} SUOIIEPUIWILIOIDL 4O uoijesedald

pue ‘s3saD 0 uoRRUILISIap “Saituoud

1O SJUBWIYSI[JRISD "SPISU JO JUSLISSISSE
“aoueUAUIRW pue JuawdoRAIp s JO
s10adse [je jo wiSisiano pue Suiuueld apir0id

uonduosaqg|

(x7) dey Ju=ued

day yels

sday poyo) say2esL
JqWI3IA pueog
ey pieog

|
diysiaquiainl

Aupoed

JWeN 330 |

ST'Z'ZTA 3undanig
Jaisely sa|uwwa) pleoag

67



sawi] duIl3IIIN

saleq SulaaA

(SYIUOW € UBY $S3T) S|B0D WL L-LIAYS

{Syiuow £ UeyT Q) SIE0D WIDL-5ua]

Aeuung 32330 183-50-pu3 32JdWIC) _
AviAl
“SEUN Dd/fvd 01 suonequasesd
44721/dv0n asedaug "Loday peog SpInalg) dav
*SHUN Dd/f\vd 01 suaieIuasasd yv
4497/dvo sedasd “poday pieog apiaid
“SS1N Dd/vd 01 suoneluasasd g3
4H401/dvD1 2tedand poday pueog wpnoigd
SHWN Dd/vd 01 suonejussald
43771/dvDn wedag -uoday pieog spinoig s
“S3UN Dd/Wd o1sucnetuasasd
4T/ redald '1oday piecg apiaold 2
BN D¢/ Ot suoneussaad -
$407/dvD 21edaug “10d3y PUROE APINAId N
“SHUN Dd/d 01 suorejuasasd .
HIVdvD a1edald "LOdIY preod apiaald)
1435

“32uepuane joayas Jemdat 1o
| ouepadu ayl 1o aseme uated apews 0F SARM
‘snsuad aSenSue] [enUUE S [O0UIS ST |
IUBWSSISSE SPIIU 5,]00URS YL

3O TAWUOLAABPR A UL |O0YIS YL

1SISSY "SISUIed) ystaug 10) SIS pue sweudaid

ue yeqs pue fedizund Ayl SuiStape 10y 3|qisuadsar|
g jeyS VI L (2 | 32TES I3 UF pRIBIWNUSY

SRLE INQL UC [IROg Y 0 Apog AzoSiape Uy

{joays Ul 13 JO % SWes Iq SN
Runo UL 10/pue pleog wolr suosod

| pa1pa[F) szauledT ysudud JO sueipiend/siualed|

(xz) sdoquuatu Jels
SauBIsap/unupe 0045
fday Juated) newy pieog

diySIaquIBIAL

| {ov3) puno) Aosiapy adendue] ysudug

Swep SawWwod)|

ST z°zTA uudan|g J21SBIA SIRIUW0] preag

68



SawLL dunan
sa1eq AUnsaln|
€ UBY] SS7) S|B0Q WS -LIoyYS]|
€ U3 3JO} 51809 wual-duo|
Areunung sapuma) Lewwing aqpuuo) e i
Jeaj-fo-pul agaduwo] 4e3A-0-pud 333jdwo)
AYIN
-eaczdde Jof segepdn fsuorsinas fencadde 403 sajepdn udv i
A0 pIe0og puaumIosay smepAg piecg puawIwIoIay
*S1jNSay UOoIID3[g SJUNOUUY | YA
“p4ROg YLiM SI1BRAN/SUOISIARL
pueog yum sazepdnjsucisinay SMmef-Ag 2BYS "SUOHIA|Z 834
Adyjog preog aseys| 105 SSURISIN [[BHUMOL 1DNPUC)
“SUCISIARY SMEBJ-AG
asodosd -WD_HE:wmmhﬂwx juased VT
pue aanejuasaiday AJIUnuRIo)
*SUQISIASL Ajad pueag asadayg JO} SUHIWL] UOIIIR[T UBld
-sa1epdn Joj smej-Ag pJeog
MDY "aniejussalday ussed ok (4]
-smepdn| pue aanejussasday Aunuuwo)
103 Aoy pIEOg MBIASY 103 SSAUILIOL YAU[/IBYIED
NON
100
143S
“Apunwiwo)) Sy a3 s nsad m
UORIIS IWNQUUY “SABIAIII! ;
alepipues 1NpUOd pue) ”
2npayds Aqnd pue susquaw W
puoeg SUILBACS B UOIIBULIGL W
3lepIpUERY AleUILASSI |
-sajepipued [enualod W
1IN0 3335 A|2AIY "SUCREDIIPOW
-pajeaunep Apeap e 10 a8ueya sascdosd |
spoaoyosd pue sampadosd Aogod ‘AJBSSanAU UBYM pUe ‘Siseq h
2UNSUT S20YA4 ST ASP| [EHULE UB U0 SMRIAQ S) MBIARY | uonduasag|
yels tﬂw
: e e
JieyD paeog ey pa -
Toiog (suonnagg) smejig SuleN anwod |
SaRIIWIWO) J0Y-PY
STz TIAuLdang

Ja3se Saanuwo) pieog

69



sowll| SUIIN
sa1eq sunasi
(syuow g ueyl ssa7) S|EODH WIS L-HOYS
(SyIuOW € UBy3 SI0IN) S|E0D W9 1-8U0T
Asewnuing aanuuwo) Jes-j0-puj 333dwo) NAr
AVIN
YISt [udy
Ag Jopang 1o} [emauaiIIBIIUCD PUDILICIDY Udv
‘pJeog ayl 0} UOIIBPUSWILIOIaL JO YeIp 3ieys wn
‘pieoq yumaieys oy wadasyeig
‘e1ep Jayien ‘ssasoud uonejuswaidun npuon +
(3eyM ‘BI3YM ‘UBYM ‘Oym) SaISIS0| ML NVT
apa( "ssa201d uoEen|RAS J0f SuljBWI] 91ea.)
“wesl-sy asodwod ‘ucienjeny
10103110 Jog ssaseid ayr mainal/Apms el
AON
100
143s
pieog 01 [emaual
10eIIUO3 PUSWILLINDAY “YIST [HdY Aq uoien|eAa
[eur 1ejdwa) oeqgpaa) AJUnWWAad pue juased
“ayoeay apdwod) "seniqisuodsal §,1033311q
JO suonauny [[e U SUCEAI3SJC 1PNPUoD) uonduasag
J0SS9j014 uoneonpy
JOYSiH /103RIISHUILIPDY snomald/Ausiing
J3QUISIAl pieogd
diey? pieog ) s
auweN umﬂ_EEoW_

uonenjen s,1013311d

ST’ TTIA
juiidanig JISBIAl S8a1ILII0) pleoy

70



sow] JullAdaN ¢
5318 SunasINi
[syuow
€ uey1 5597) $]e09 WIL-WOoYS
[sqauow
£ ueyl 2J01A1) 51209 Wi (-5uo
NOr
AVIN
ddvy
UvIN
paeog 03 Lodas upny jeasid aseys g
NYT
NV pue -D3g 2
u1 payajdwod st ssanoad PNy INsud
03 diyssapea [Q0YIS YUM IO
1
*pJROg 01 UCIIEPUALILICIDI AQN
as0doud “Joupny asoayd
“Joupny |21 10 Spiq 398 ‘papaau i
120
1435
{
f
-uodn paaide
10U S1 pig JeaA-RRw jt paJinbal
Ao s1 Suppiqg [enuuy *Isi| S[eIRU9
Asusony O 21e1s Jad Ja)si| se sanul !
upne 21q1812 03 fesodoud o3 3sanbal
Suipnpour suly APNE Y2aeasay piq
upne jenuue Suuayies o adueyd u| uondudsag
Jaquialy pieog
J1eys) pJeog E:Eon_EvE_
{papaau |

31 2UAAUOD) HPNY [EURUL

awey aspWod|

ST'Z'ZIA Juudanig
J3SEIA] SIALLIWO) pieag

71



sawul} 3unssi
saleq U
(syauows
€ UBY3 5537) S[EOD W3 -HOYS
(syauow
€ ueys 2Jo) Sjeco wuay-Suol
NOf
AVYIN
Hdv
Y
g34
NVT
J3a
NAON
100
1d43S
-a1ndsip Suipuad e 01 uonnjosal Juipiesal uonae
pJeoq Jo) SUOIepUaWILLInDaT a.IA $53204d 1uie|dwodfaauea3iid
[EWIOL BYT BIA PAAJOSDI U3 JOU BABL IEL] sayndsip Juaued
10 “13yoea] 'suUspnls SaIBIpaW Jo/pue sajedijidel ‘sapednsanul uonduosag
Hes
JaQUIBIAl pieog
dreyy pieog
diyssequisint

(papaau ji UBAUCD) UORN|OSAY ayndsia

awepN 321 UWWOo)

ST'ZZTA udanig
191SEAl SRIIWIWOo) pJeog

72



CALIFORNIA  “ay_ , ,
cHARTERSCHooLs  daliy CHARTER SCHOOLS

LEADERSHIP UPDATE W&/ DEVELOPMENT CENTER

e

YEARS OF CALIFORNIA
CHARTER SCHOOLS




10/17/2017 The 25th Annual California Charter Schools Conference

CONFERENCE SCHEDULE

MONDAY, MARCH 26
1:30 = 2:45 pm  Opening Plenary Session
3-4pm Breakout Sessions 1
4'15=5:30 pm  Reglonal Meetings
5:30 - 6:30 pm  Welcome Reception
6:30 - 8:30 pm  CCSA Advocales Kickoff

TUESDAY MARCH 21

Tuesday Plehary Session FradEl NEwh,
EXhlblt HallOpen B g
Coffee Break/Expos/Exhlbnq : sren! el
Bréakolil Sessions 2

lunch

ERpgg?Exhlb]ié’

Please con
f

(o] by the, (‘ahfomla Ch
'socialion

CONNECTWITH US

htps:/iwww.charterconference.org/2018/ 112



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item#IIIF
Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: LAS Enrollment

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

OXOO0O0O

Committee: School Leadership

During the September Governing Board meeting, members engaged in conversation regarding the enrollment at

LAS, as well as other items. In an effort to continue the conversation, the board requested that school leadership
provide date regarding historical and current enrollment.

e  Number of student currently enrolled at LAS: 585
e  Number of students on current waitlist: 665 students
e  Percentage of siblings that were enrolled in the 2017-18 school year: 47%
¢ LAS demographic changes over time — the following are comparisons between 2004-05 (236 students) and
2016-17 (565 students):
o Free & Reduced
= 80%-62%
o English Language Learners
" 63%-47%
o Race/Ethnicity
= Latino: 85% - 94%
*  African American: 6%- 2%
»  White: 4%-3%
= Other: 6%-1%
e 95820 Zip Code Data — the following are data points that were found on the California Demographics
website hitps://www.california-demographics.com/ & City Data http://www.city-data.com/zips/95820.html
o Race/Ethnicity
*  Latino/Hispanic: 42%
= White: 30.5%
= Asian: 11.1%
»  Black/African American: 11%
= QOther: 5.4%
o Median Income
*  In 2015, the median household income was $40,898.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.16.17 () MOU, pages

75



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo de Agenda #11IF
Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Matriculacién de LAS

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

OXOOOO

Comité: Liderazgo escolar

Informacion:
Durante la junta de la mesa directiva de septiembre, miembros conversaron acerca del proceso de la matriculacién
en LAS, entre otros temas. Para poder seguir con la conversacion, la mesa directiva pidié datos historicos y actuales
relacionados con la matriculacién de estudiantes.
¢ Nuamero de estudiantes actualmente matriculados: 585
¢« Numero de estudiantes actualmente en lista de espera: 665
¢ Porcentaje de hermanos de estudiantes actuales inscritos para el afio 2017-18: 47%
»  Cambios en la demografica de LAS — comparacion entre 2004-05 (236 estudiantes) y 2016-17 (565
estudiantes):
o  Almuerzo gratis/reducido:
= 80%-62%
o Aprendices de inglés:
" 63%-47%
o Etnicidad/Raza:
=  Latino: 85% - 94%
s Afro-americano: 6%- 2%
»  Anglosajon: 4%-3%
= Otro: 6%-1%
s Codigo Postal 95820 — los siguientes datos provienen de dos sitios: California Demographics website

https://www.california-demographics.com/ & City Data http://www city-data.com/zips/95820.html
o Etnicidad/Raza:
« Latino: 42%
= Anglosajon: 30.5%
v Asiatico: 11.1%
s Afro-americano: 11%
= Otros: 5.4%
o Ingresos Mediano:
* En2015, $40,898

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min. Piginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar ( ) La constitucién, piginas
Fecha: 10.16.17 ( ) MOU, paginas

76



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item#I11G

Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: Bylaws and Policy Committee: Suicide Prevention Policy

[] Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: Nov. 2017)
[] Conference

[] Conference/Action

k]

Action
Committee: Policy/Bylaws Committee

Information: In accordance with Assembly Bill 2246, LAS must adopt a suicide prevention policy given
that we are a charter public school serving 7M-8™ grade students. The attached policy has been developed
by staft in accordance with California Department of Education guidelines, reviewed by legal counsel,
and shared with the policy/bylaws committee. School leadership will continue to finalize the policy and
bring to the board for approval in November. ’

Recommendation: None at this time.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 10.16.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

77



T
1

o aaid
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo de Agenda #I1IG
Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de octubre del 2017

Tema: Poliza de Prevencion de suicidio

[] Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Comité: Comite de Polizas/Estatutos

Informacién: De acuerdo con la ley de Asamblea 2246, es requerido que LAS adopta una péliza de
prevencion de suicidio debido a que es una escuela chérter piiblica con nivel 7°y 8°. La péliza adjunta fue
desarrollada por el personal, utilizando la guia proveida por el Departamento de Educacién de California,
revisado por los abogados escolares, y compartida con el comité de poliza/estatutos. El liderazgo escolar
continuard finalizando la p6liza para aprobacion por la mesa directiva en la junta del mes de noviembre,

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Piginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar ( ) La constitucidn, pdginas
Fecha: 10.16.17 ( ) MOU, paginas

78



79



Language Academy of Sacramento Youth Suicide Prevention Policy

The Governing Board of Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) recognizes that
suicide is a leading cause of death among youth and that an even greater amount of
youth consider (17 percent of high school students) and attempt suicide (over 8 percent
of high school students) (Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2015).

The possibility of suicide and suicidal ideation requires vigilant attention from our school
staff. As a result, we are ethically and legally responsible for providing an appropriate and
timely response in preventing suicidal ideation, attempts, and deaths. We also must work
to create a safe and nurturing campus that minimizes suicidal ideation in students.

Recognizing that it is the duty of the district-and-scheslsschool to protect the health,
safety, and welfare of its students, this policy aims to safeguard students and staff against
suicide attempts, deaths and other trauma associated with suicide, including ensuring
adequate supports for students, staff, and families affected by suicide attempts and loss.
As it is known that the emotional wellness of students greatly impacts school attendance

and educational success, this policy is intended to shall-be-paired-with-otherpolicies-that-

support the emotional and behavioral wellness of students.

This policy is based on research and best practices in suicide prevention, and has been
adopted with the understanding that suicide prevention activities decrease suicide risk,
increase help-seeking behavior, identify those at risk of suicide, and decrease suicidal
behaviors. Empirical evidence refutes a common belief that talking about suicide can
increase risk or “place the idea in someone’s mind.”

In an attempt to reduce suicidal behavior and its |mpact on students and families, the
me]Academic
Director and support steﬂ‘ shall deve!op strategies for su:cude preventlon intervention, and
postvention, and the identification of the mental health challenges frequently assomated
with suicidal thinking and behavior. These strategies shall include professional

deve!opment for selectalLschooI personnelweLHeb—eategeeeewhe—regeieﬁy-m%e;aepweh-

The Academic Director and support staff Superintendent-orDesignee [LEA-to-lnsert

Superintendent/Designee-Namel-shall develop and implement preventive strategies and
intervention procedures that include the following:

Overall Strategic Plan for Suicide Prevention

The Academic Director and support staff Superintendent-or-Designee[LEAto-Insert-
Superintendent/Designee Namel-shall involve school-employed mental health

professionals (e.g., school counselors, psychologists, social workers—aurses),

80



administrators, other school staff members, parents/guardians/caregivers, students, local
health agencies and professionals, law enforcement, and community organizations in
planning, implementing, and evaluating the distriet's-school's strategies for suicide
prevent|on and mterventqon %WW%MWM

Prevention

A. Messaging about Suicide Prevention

Messaging about suicide has an effect on suicidal thinking and behaviors.

Consequentlyrkang%gM@aéawe#SaeFame%LASﬁbﬁgw%h—ﬂs—paﬁn% has
critically reviewed and will continue to review all materials and resources used in

awareness efforts to ensure they align with best practices for safe messaging about
suicide.

Resources:

e Forinformation on public messaging on suicide prevention, see the National Action
Alliance for Suicide Prevention Web site at

http://suicidepreventionmessaging.actionallianceforsuicideprevention.org/




For information on engaging the media regarding suicide prevention, see the Your
Voice Counts Web page at http Ifl"feoOUrCB

sumde -prevention- mhfornfa 0

For information on how to use social media for suicide prevention, see the Your
Voice Counts Web page at http://resource-
center.yourvoicecounts.org/content/how-use-social-media

B. Suicide Prevention Training and Education

The Language Academy of Sacramento aloeng-with-its-partners-has carefully reviewed
available staff training to ensure it promotes the mental health model of suicide

prevention and does not encourage the use of the stress model to explain suicide.

Training shall be provided for all-select school staff members and other adults on
campus (including teachers, office personnel, after school program staff).substitutes-
and-intermittent staffvolunteers-internstutors-coaches;-and-expandedearning-
{afterschool}-staff)

Training:

At least annually, selectall-staff shall receive training on the risk factors and
warning signs of suicide, suicide prevention, intervention, referral, and postvention.

All suicide prevention trainings shall be offered under the direction of school-
employed mental health professionals (e.g., school counselors, psychologists, or
social workers) who have received advanced training specific to suicide and may
benefit from collaboration with one or more county and/or community mental health
agencies. Staff training can be adjusted year-to-year based on previous
professional development activities and emerging best practices.




» |n addition to initial orientations to the core components of suicide prevention,

ongoing annual staff professional development for all staff should include the
following components:

(6]

@]

The impact of traumatic stress on emotional and mental health;
Common misconceptions about suicide;
School and community suicide prevention resources;

Appropriate messaging about suicide (correct terminology, safe messaging
guidelines);

The factors associated with suicide (risk factors, warning signs, protective
factors);

How to identify youth who may be at risk of suicide;

Appropriate ways to interact with a youth who is demonstrating emotional
distress or is suicidal. Specifically, how to talk with a student about their
thoughts of suicide and (based on district guidelines) how to respond to
such thinking; how to talk with a student about thoughts of suicide and
appropriately respond and provide support based on district guidelines;

District-approvedSchool procedures for responding to suicide risk (including
multi-tiered systems of support and referrals). Such procedures should
emphasize that the suicidal student should be constantly supervised until a
suicide risk assessment is completed;



o District-approvedSchool procedures for responding to the aftermath of
suicidal behavior (suicidal behavior postvention);

o Responding after a suicide occurs (suicide postvention);
o Resources regarding youth suicide prevention;

o Emphasis on stigma reduction and the fact that early prevention and
intervention can drastically reduce the risk of suicide;

o Emphasis that any student who is identified to be at risk of suicide is to be

immediately referred (same day) for assessment while being constantly
monitored by a staff member.

e The professional development also shall include additional information regarding
groups of students judged by the school, and available research, to be at elevated
risk for suicide. These groups include, but are not limited to, the following:

o Youth affected by suicide;
o Youth with a history of suicide ideation or attempts;
o Youth with disabilities, mental illness, or substance abuse disorders;

o Lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, or questioning youth;

o Youth experiencing homelessness or in out-of-home settings, such as foster
care;

o Youth who have suffered traumatic experiences;

o Youth who have family members that have been/are incarcerated:

o Youth living in fear of displacement/broken families.




. Whlie itis expected
that school professuenals are able to identify swmde rlsk factors and warning signs,

and to prevent the immediate risk of a suicidal behavior, treatment of suicidal ideation
is typically beyond the scope of services offered in the school setting. In addition,
treatment of the mental health challenges often associated with suicidal thinking
typically requires mental health resources beyond what schools are able to provide.

. Specialized Staff Training (Assessment)

Additional professional development in suicide risk assessment and crisis intervention
shall be provided to mental health professionals (school counselors, psychologists.-
secial-werkers-and-purses) employed by Language Academy of Sacramento




86



E. Parents, Guardians, and Caregivers Participation and Education

s To the extent possible, parents/guardians/caregivers should be included in all
suicide prevention efforts. At a minimum, schools shall share with

parents/guardians/caregivers the Language Academy of Sacramento suicide
prevention policy and procedures.

¢ This suicide prevention policy shall be prominently displayed on the Language
Academy of Sacramento Web page and included in the parent handbook.

¢ Parents/guardians/caregivers should be invited to provide input on the
development and implementation of this policy.

¢ All parents/guardians/caregivers should have access to suicide prevention
training that addresses the following:

o Suicide risk factors, warning signs, and protective factors;

o How to talk with a student about thoughts of suicide;

o How to respond appropriately to the student who has suicidal thoughts.
Such responses shall include constant supervision of any student judged

to be at risk for suicide and referral for an immediate suicide risk
assessment.

¢ Help & Hope for Survivors of Suicide Loss is a guide to help those during the

bereavement process and who were greatly affected by the death of a suicide. See

the Suicide Prevention Resource Center Web page at
http://www.sprc.org/resources-programs/help-hope-survivors-suicide-loss

F. Student Participation and Education

The Language Academy of Sacramento aleng-with-its-partners-has carefully reviewed
available student curricula to ensure it promotes the mental health model of suicide

prevention and does not encourage the use of the stress model to explain suicide.

87



Under the supervision of school-employed mental health professionals, and following
consultation with county and community mental health agencies, students shall:

¢ Receive developmentally appropriate, student-centered education about the
warning signs of mental health challenges and emotional distress:

¢ Receive developmentally appropriate guidance regarding the district’s suicide
prevention, intervention, and referral procedures.

¢ The content of the education shall include:
o Coping strategies for dealing with stress and trauma;

o How to recognize behaviors (warning signs) and life issues (risk factors)
associated with suicide and mental health issues in oneself and others;

o Help-seeking strategies for oneself and others, including how to engage
school-based and community resources and refer peers for help;

o Emphasis on reducing the stigma associated with mental illness and the
fact that early prevention and intervention can drastically reduce the risk
of suicide.

Student-focused suicide prevention education can be incorporated into

classroom curricula (e.g., health classes, freshman-orientation-classes,

science, and physical education).

The Language Academy of Sacramento will support the creation and
implementation of programs and/or activities on campus that raise awareness
about mental wellness and suicide prevention (e.g., Mental Health Awareness

Weeks Peer Counseling Programs, Emshmaﬂ—&meessﬁmgﬂcams—a;@

10 88



Intervention, Assessment, Referral

A. Staff

Two Language Academy of Sacramento staff members who have received advanced
training in suicide intervention shall be designated as the primary and secondary
suicide prevention liaisons. Whenever a staff member suspects or has knowledge of a
student’s suicidal intentions, they shall promptly notify the primary designated suicide
prevention liaison. If this primary suicide prevention liaison is unavailable, the staff
shall promptly notify the secondary suicide prevention liaison.

¢ Under normal circumstances, the primary and/or secondary contact persons
shall notify the Academic Dlrectorprineipal, another school administrator,
school psychologist or school counselor, if different from the primary and
secondary contact persons. The names, titles, and contact information of muilti-
disciplinary crisis team members shall be distributed to all students, staff,
parents/guardians/caregivers and be prominently available on school and
district Web sites. [LEAto-Insert-Primary-and-Secondan-Suicide-Prevention-
o Primary Suicide Prevention Liaison:
» Ariana Pantoja, School Counselor, (916) 277-7137,
apantoja@lasac.info
o Secondary Suicide Prevention Liaison:
» Evelyn Sandoval, School Psychologist, (916) 277-7137;
esandoval@lasac.info

11

89



The prinsipalAcademic Director, another school administrator, school
counselor, school psychologist-secial-worker-er-nurse shall then notify, if
appropriate and in the best interest of the student, the student's
parents/guardians/caregivers as soon as possible and shall refer the student to
mental health resources in the school or community. Determination of
notification to parents/guardians/caregivers should follow a formal initial
assessment to ensure that the student is not endangered by parental
notification.

If the student is in imminent danger (has access to a gun, is on a rooftop, or in other
unsafe conditions), a call shall be made to 911.

Whenever a staff member suspects or has knowledge of a student’s suicidal
intentions, they shall promptly notify the primary or secondary suicide
prevention liaisons.

Students experiencing suicidal ideation shall not be left unsupervised.

A referral process should be prominently disseminated to all staff members, so

they know how to respond to a crisis and are knowledgeable about the school
and community-based resources.

The Superintendent-or-DesignesAcademic Director shall establish crisis
intervention procedures to ensure student safety and appropriate

communications if a suicide occurs or an attempt is made by a student or adult
on campus or at a school-sponsored activity.

B. Parents, Guardians, and Caregivers

A referral process should be prominently disseminated to all
parents/guardians/caregivers, so they know how to respond to a crisis and are
knowledgeable about the school and community-based resources.

C. Students

Students shall be encouraged to notify a staff member when they are experiencing
emotional distress or suicidal ideation, or when they suspect or have knowledge of
another student’s emotional distress, suicidal ideation, or attempt. (LEAto-inelude-

ersis-inte —thetdaing-eednsetthg-and-othersuppoert-systems)-
SUICIDE RISK ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES

Language Academy of Sacramento

12

90



. Anyone (teachers or staff) concerned that a student is exhibiting a potential suicide risk must
immediately contact the Academic Director or his/her designee. If suicide risk is active and
immediate, call 911 and then contact the Academic Director or his/her designee. The student is to
remain under constant adult supervision while professional staff (trained in assessing suicide risk) is

notified.

. Upon receiving a referral regarding a student exhibiting a potential suicide risk, the Academic
Director or his/her designee shall immediately contact the school psychologist or school counselor.
If no professional staff trained in assessing suicide risk is available the Academic Director or his/her
designee will contact parents and/or proper authorities.

. The school psychologist or school counselor will interview the student in private to assess for
suicide risk.

. At the conclusion of the interview, the school psychologist or school counselor will notify the
Academic Director or his/her designee and necessary staff members. The interviewer will make a
determination of notification to parent/guardian to ensure the student is not endangered by
parental notification. Notwithstanding this disclosure requirement, no disclosure shall be made to
the student’s parent/guardian when there is reasonable cause to believe that the disclosure would
result in a clear and present danger to the health, safety, or welfare of the student.

. If the interviewer has reasonable cause to believe that law enforcement involvement is necessary
to avert clear and present danger to the student’s health or safety, the interviewer shall work with
the Academic Director or his/her designee to contact law enforcement.

. If the student is assessed to be in immediate risk of self-harm, the interviewer is to rernain with the
student, ensuring safety until an appropriate disposition plan can be developed that includes the
provision of adequate supervision.

. If the student is not assessed to be in immediate risk of self-harm, the interviewer may determine
the student can return to class and share pertinent information with appropriate staff.

. Parental Notification and Involvement

Each-scheolwithintThe Language Academy of Sacramento shall identify a process to

ensure continuing care for the student identified to be at risk of suicide. The following
steps should be followed to ensure continuity of care:

o After a referral is made for a student, school staff shall verify with the
parent/guardian/caregiver that follow-up treatment has been accessed.

Parents/guardians/caregivers will be required to provide documentation of care
for the student.

o |f parents/guardians/caregivers refuse or neglect to access treatment for a
student who has been identified to be at-risk for suicide or in emotional
distress, the suicide point of contact (or other appropriate school staff member)
will meet with the parents/guardians/caregivers to identify barriers to treatment
(e.g., cultural stigma, financial issues) and work to rectify the situation and build

13

91



understanding of the importance of care. If follow-up care for the student is still
not provided, school staff should consider contacting Child Protective Services

(CPS) to report neglect of the youth.-(LEA-te-Insert CPS ContactInformation).

o Child Protective Services, Sacramento:
* PO Box 269057, Sacramento, CA 95826
= (916) 875-5437

E. Action Plan for In-School Suicide Attempts

If a suicide attempt is made during the school day on campus, it is important to remember
that the health and safety of the student and those around him/her is critical. The
following steps should be implemented:

Remain calm, remember the student is overwhelmed, confused, and emotionally
distressed;

Move all other students out of the immediate area;
Immediately contact the administrator or suicide prevention liaison;

Call 911 and give them as much information about any suicide note, medications
taken, and access to weapons, if applicable;

If needed, provide medical first aid until a medical professional is available:
Parents/guardians/caregivers should be contacted as soon as possible;

Do not send the student away or leave them alone, even if they need to go to the
restroom;

Listen and prompt the student to talk;
Review options and resources of people who can help;

Be comfortable with moments of silence as you and the student will need time to
process the situation;

Provide comfort to the student;
Promise privacy and help, and be respectful, but do not promise confidentiality;

Student should only be released to parents/guardians/caregivers or to a person
who is qualified and trained to provide help.

14 92



F. Action Plan for Out-of-School Suicide Attempts

If a suicide attempt by a student is outside of Language Academy of Sacramento
property, it is crucial that the LEALAS protects the privacy of the student and maintain
a confidential record of the actions taken to intervene, support, and protect the
student. The following steps should be implemented:

L]

Contact the parents/guardians/caregivers and offer support to the family;

Discuss with the family how they would like the school to respond to the

attempt while minimizing widespread rumors among teachers, staff, and
students;

Obtain permission from the parents/guardians/caregivers to share information
to ensure the facts regarding the crisis is correct;

Designate a staff member to handle media requests;
Provide care and determine appropriate support to affected students;

Offer to the student and parents/guardians/caregivers steps for re-integration to
school.

G. Supporting Students after a Mental Health Crisis

It is crucial that careful steps are taken to help provide the mental health support for
the student and to monitor their actions for any signs of suicide. The following steps
should be implemented after the crisis has happened:

Treat every threat with seriousness and approach with a calm manner; make
the student a priority;

Listen actively and be non-judgmental to the student. Let the student express
his or her feelings;

Acknowledge the feelings and do not argue with the student;

Offer hope and let the student know they are safe and that help is provided. Do
not promise confidentiality or cause stress;

Explain calmly and get the student to a trained professional, guidance
counselor, or designated staff to further support the student;

15 93



Keep close contact with the parents/guardians/caregivers and mental health
professionals working with the student.

H. Re-Entry to School After a Suicide Attempt

A student who threatened or attempted suicide is at a higher risk for suicide in the
months following the crisis. Having a streamlined and well planned re-entry process
ensures the safety and wellbeing of students who have previously attempted suicide
and reduces the risk of another attempt. An appropriate re-entry process is an
important component of suicide prevention. Involving students in planning for their
return to school provides them with a sense of control, personal responsibility, and
empowerment.

The following steps shall be implemented upon re-entry:

Obtain a written release of information signed by parents/guardians/caregivers
and providers;

Confer with student and parents/guardians/caregivers about any specific
requests on how to handle the situation;

Inform the student'’s teachers about possible days of absences;

Allow accommodations for student to make up work (be understanding that
missed assignments may add stress to student);

Mental health professionals or trusted staff members should maintain ongoing
contact to monitor student’s actions and mood;

Work with parents/guardians/caregivers to involve the student in an aftercare
plan.

Responding After a Suicide Death (Postvention)

16

94



A death by suicide in the school community (whether by a student or staff member)
can have devastating conseqguences on students and staff. Therefore, it is vital that
we are prepared ahead of time in the event of such a tragedy. LEA-to-lhsertAriana
Pantoja, School Counselor, (-Primary Suicide Prevention Liaison) and Evelyn
Sandoval, School Psychologist, (Secondary Suicide Prevention Liaison)s] for the
Language Academy of Sacramento shall ensure that eash-school-sitethe school
adopts an action plan for responding to a suicide death j
Respense-Plan. The Suicide Death Response Action Plan (Suicide Postvention

Response Plan) needs to incorporate both immediate and long-term steps and
objectives.

¢ Suicide Postvention Response Plan shall:

o ldentify a staff member to confirm death and cause (school site
administrator);

o ldentify a staff member to contact deceased's family (within 24 hours);

o Enact the Suicide Postvention Response Plan, include an initial meeting
of the district/school Suicide Postvention Response Team;

o Notify all staff members (ideally in-person or via phone, not via e-mail or
mass notification).

¢ Coordinate an all-staff meeting, to include:
o Notification (if not already conducted) to staff about suicide death;
o Emotional support and resources available to staff;

o Notification to students about suicide death and the availability of
support services (if this is the protocol thatis decided by administration);

o Share information that is relevant and that which you have permission to
disclose.

e Prepare staff to respond to needs of students regarding the following:
o Review of protocols for referring students for support/assessment;
o Talking points for staff to notify students;

o Resources available to students (on and off campus).

« |dentify students significantly affected by suicide death and other students at
risk of imitative behavior;

17

95



Identify students affected by suicide death but not at risk of imitative behavior;
Communicate with the larger school community about the suicide death;
Consider funeral arrangements for family and school community;

Respond to memorial requests in respectful and non-harmful manner;
responses should be handed in a thoughtful way and their impact on other
students should be considered,;

Identify media spokesperson skilled to cover story without the use of explicit,
graphic, or dramatic content (go to the Reporting on Suicide.Org Web site at
www.reportingonsuicide.org). Research has proven that sensationalized media
coverage can lead to contagious suicidal behaviors.

Utilize and respond to social media outlets:
o ldentify what platforms students are using to respond to suicide death
o ldentify/train staff and-students-to monitor social media outlets
Include long-term suicide postvention responses:

o Consider important dates (i.e., anniversary of death, deceased birthday,
graduation, or other significant event) and how these will be addressed

o Support siblings, close friends, teachers, and/or students of deceased

o Consider long-term memorials and how they may impact students who
are emotionally vulnerable and at risk of suicide

18

%6



19 97



California Department of Education, Posted 05/09/2017

20

98



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVA

Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: LLAS Charter Renewal Timeline

X Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: Bersola
LLAS Charter will be submitting its renewal petition in September 2018. During the 2017-2018 school

year, schoo! leadership will be working with various LAS stakeholder groups and gathering consensus on
academic, governance, and fiscal goals and appropriate aligned action plans.

Charter Renewal Timeline

Aye
Abstain
Absent

Nay

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

_ ()Bylaws,pgs

( ) Policy

99



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de Ia Reunion: 20 de octubre del 2017

Agenda Articulo# I[IVA

Tema: Linea de tiempo para la renovacion de la constitucion de LAS

I

|| Articulo de informacion

Comité: Bersola

L_| Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

|| Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:
[X] Conferencia/Accion
[] Accion

En septiembre del 2018, LAS solicitara la renovacién de su constitucién. Durante el afio escolar 2017-
2018, el liderazgo escolar trabajara con miembros interesados y obtendra un consenso de las metas
académicas, de gobernanza y fiscales ¢ identificara los planes de accién apropiados.

Linea de tiempo para la
renovacion de la
constitucion de LAS

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Moulton, Peter

Rodriguez, Irene

Zamora, Erandi

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Vacant

Totals:

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

( ) Bylaws, pgs

() Policy

100



|

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

£

Agenda Item IVB
Board Meeting Date: October 20, 2017

Subject: Curriculum Design Team

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I 4

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation: Campos, P., Bacsafta, J., Conant, C., Sudrez, C., G., Bersola, de Ledn, de Luna, Maria, Jauregui,
Gemma, Rodriguez, Irene

The Curriculum Design Team (CDT) met on October 5, 2017, and addressed the following agenda items:
e  Announcements/2016-2017 Meeting Schedule
e  Professional Development at LAS
o Staff input
¢ Report Cards & Progress Reports
e CAASPP 2017 Results & California Dashboard
e  Charter Renewal; LCAP: Internal and External Accountability
o Timeline

The next scheduled meeting will take place on Thursday, November 2, 2017 at 2:45pm.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Campos ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 10.20.17 () MOU, pages

101



Academ'i'a de Idiomas dVéESacrameﬁt‘c‘;
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Articulo de Agenda # IVB

A California Public School
Fecha de la Reunién de: 20 de Octubre del 2017

Tema: Comité del Disefio Curricular

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OO0O0O0X

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacién: Campos, P., Bacsafta, I., Conant, C., Sudrez, C., G., Bersola, de Le6n, de Luna, Maria, Jauregui,
Gemma, Rodriguez, Irene

El Comité de Disefio Curricular (CDT) se reuni6 el 5 de octubre de 2017, y discuti6 los siguientes temas:

¢ Normas y Expectativas/Horario de juntas para 2017-2018

¢ Capacitacion Profesional en LAS
o Sugerencias de parte de los empleados

e DBoletas de calificacion y reportes de progreso

¢ Resultados de Exdmenes CAASPP

¢ Renovacion del Charter de LAS & Responsabilidades Academicas
o Linea de Tiempo

La préxima junta se llevara a cabo el 2 de noviembre de 2017 a las 2:45pm.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Campos ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 10.20.17 ( ) MOU, paginas

102



